AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBEER 2021

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

| s my pleasure to prasent the Bank's financial results for the year ended 31 Dacember 2021,

1. Tha AFC Holdings Group and Subsidiarios

Following the mstablishmaent of AFC Holdings In April 2021, the Bank was officially rebranded to AFC Commurcial Bank, &
subsigiary of &FC Floldings, The Bank is now part of a broader group of companias strectured around efficiant soricuitural value
<haln finzncing and the othar subsidiaries n the group include; AFC Land Bank, AFC Leasing Company and AFC Insurance
company. Soon after this name change, the Bank ambarked on a strategic adercive for which Digital Transformation, Excellent
Customgs Exparisnce dalivery and growing Sharsholder Value and Return are at the cantre of gur focus

2. The Macroecanamic and Business Environment

2.1. Economic Activity and Real GDP Growth

Oificial estirnates indicate rebust growth of the economy of 7.8% in 2021, underpinned by strong agncultunal growth of 34%.
Banking and finance, infrastructure, roads construcoon, retail and dutribunon sectors were also key growth sactors in 2021 and
are likehy to sustain posttive growth n 2022,

Notwithstanding the macre and busimess environment, growth remained suppressed during the year, parocularly reflecting the
alevated ourrency wvolatlity, pressure on the exchange rate and high inflaton, The impact on business growth and customer
viabilrty cerainly persisted during the year.

2.2, Inflation

The annual headline inflation, which had decelerated during the first half of the yeas, remained high in the second half with signs
of inflation resurgence since the last quarter of the year, Reflecting the widening paraliel market premiurm. moanth on manth
mflaticn rose from 1.59% in April to 4.7% in September 2011, It then subsequently rose to §.4% in October and 5.4% in December,
qiving rise to year end inflation of §1.04% by Decernber 2021,

2.3, Fizcal Development

Revenue collections for the year 2021 vwere esnmated st ZWLA95.01 billen (16,6% of GOP), while total expendifure for the same
penod were projected at ZWLS0S ballion |17% of GOPY, mainty on account of Covid-19 retated expenditure; as well as ather road
infrastructure expenditures, giving 1ise o & propected budget deficd for the year of ZWL14 bilbon (0.5% of GOP).

2.4, Monetary Daveloprients

Broad money amountad to ZWL4T5.36 billion in December 2021, On an annual basis, broad money registareg @ growth of
131.83%, compared to 485.55% in Decambear 2020, The local currency deposts componant in broad maoney grew by 161.21%:;
wihile foreign currency gdeposts by 103.13% Currency in cinoulation accounted for 5.49% of ol broad money supply,

Foreign currency depasits increased from ZWL103.73 biflion in December 2020 to ZWL2 10,70 billion m December 2021, largaly
due to an increase in the value of foreign currency accounts (FCAI depaosits from US51.27 bilfion in December 2020 to U551 94
billian in Crecember 2521,

3. Governance

During the year 2021, the Fank maintained good Corporate govemance practices a3 guided by the Corporste
Governance Linit {OGU), The Bank continuas 2 adhere m all the corporate Govemance requiremants in acoordanoe with
the Public Enterprises Corporate Governance Act (PECOGAL as well as the Resarve Bank of Zimbabwo Regulations

4, People and engagement

The Board also recognisas the impartancs of employes engagament to the success of the Bank and |5 contimenusly
geveloping ity enagerment activities, On 15t of September X201, My, Kenneth Chitando, joinad the Bank as the
desigrated Managing Direston & business executive with a waalth of banking axperience; lacally and In the ragicn, Kan
brings expertise in Cofporate & Institutional Banking, Retail Banking, Trade Finance & Imermatisnal Banking, Project &
Structured Finance, Mortgages, and Enterprise Development, He has bed severa! exscutive mansgemant pasitions in a
rurnier of vary rengwned fimancial instituticns and 2% 2 board we are vary corfident that ha will suscessfully drive thae
strateglc transfarmation af AFC Commarcial Bank imto a top banking institution in Zimbabwe and bayand,

5. Bank's Response to the COVIDT1 9 Pandemic

Tha Bank implemeanted the Covid1 8 Business Contmuity Flan [BCP, reflecting the escalation in Cownd19 infection rates
acrass the country. Over the year 2021, some of cur staff were affected by the pandamic and some branches weare
temporarily closed, with mandatory quarantre baing implemented. The Bank contmues to adhere fo Covid19 protocsks
wiile supporting the staffl affected. All the affactad Bank staff recovared.

6. Emviranmantal and Social Governance

The Bank's Environmental and Seoal Governance (£5G) = guided by the Bank's core values, essentally expanding sooal
irvastment in communities whaere the Bank has operations. Following the outbraak of the Covid19 pandermic in earhy
2020, the Bank has been expanding support moterms of PPEs to schoals in communities. The Bank has also been
Jupparting Government intiatves and programs to contain the Covid19 pandemic. The Bank supported programs in
agriculture, mcluding prometing Young Farmens Federation programs in agneulture to create a growing tide of youth in
agriculture.

7. Bppreciation

| want to thank the Shareholders for the continued support. | extend my gratitude to my colleagues in the Board,
Management and 5taff for the sterling performance, notsithstanding the Covid 19 pandemic related desruptions, in
addition to the difficult business environment. The Bank is well postioned to expand banking and financial services to
both current and new customers.

Vs

G.T. Matemachani
Chairmarn
13 May 2022

1.Intraduction

MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REPORT FORTHE 2021 FINANCIAL RESULTS

Aslook back ower the last few rmonths after my appointment. and my first fiscal year wath AFC Commercial Bank, | bebeve we have started a transformation journey for our organisation that will result in sustainable growth for cur shareholders and long-
term change for the Bank. We hava astablished ourselves around consistent execution and operational discpline, while also redefinisng our strategy and, most impertantly, we rethought our purposs, values and ways of doing things. Thesa steps are
foundauonal for the next stages of the Bank, regardiess of the adwersity in the macro-ermaronment | am very humbled oy how we performed, and even more proud of how we rose &5 @ toam to gvercome some of the numerous challenges we faced in
the past trading penod.

4, Financial Parformance Raview

‘We are still in the midst of a giobal crisis, but we have, and we will continue to work hard through this difficult time, The service that we provide as an institution is essential, in all cases directly contributing to economic growth, business and personal
development and also combatting the affects of the pandemic and saving lives, With that said, duning the year ended 31 Decemiper 2011, the Bank recorded an after tax profit of ZWL1.3 biflion in inflation adjusted compared to a loss of WL rillion
during the year ended 31 Decemirer 2024, representing 2n increase of 7119%. This reflacted growth in both interest income and non-interest income, Interest incoma contributed 44% to total income while non funded income accounted for 54%,
reflacting the Banl's lending role.

The east to incame ratio for the year 2021 was 52% compared to 8 benchrmedk of 70% vhilst the staff et to income rata for the year was 22% against a berchrmark of 30%.

Tatal shareholders’ equity dosed the year at ZWLS5.0 bilbon as at 31 December 2021, increasing from ZWLA3 kullien in December 2020. Tier 1 caprtal cloged the year at ZWL3.1 billen frarm ZYWL1.8 million m 2020 wwhale total amsets closed dhe year at
TWL 9 billsens from ZWL14.9 ballion im 2020,

Loans and advances
In 3 continuous effort b arve our revenue generting c@pacity we grew our gross loans and advances to ZWLT 4 billion representing an increase of 125% from December 2020 The major drivers for the mgrease were business loans and consurmer boans,
The loan to depesit ratio was 83% as at 31 Decernber 2021 compared to 57% in December 2020, The agriculture sector continues to dominate the Bank's loan bock accounting for 51% of leans and advances,
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S REPORT FOR THE 2021 FINANCIAL RESULTS (cont'd) Y
Asset Quality 7. Outlack
The Non-Performing Loans MPL ratio was 0,3% as 2t 37 Decembar 2021, impraving from 2.63% In Decamber 2020, The WWe are expanding our core competencies in leading edge technolegy, advancing digial transformation and core
grawith inthe quality and size of the loan bosk resulted in the decling in the NPL ntio. banking Tyitam capabilities. The Bank strategy entails 3 new structurs, re-crganisation of the Banks functions and
cufture transformation. The new Bank architecture seeks to alevate oustomer expenence while offenng endiess
Dopasits custommer uch points that spead up sorvice delverny. The Bank will continue te leverage on ARC Holdings group

Following the crganisation’s transformation we introduced gur core strategic goals to be a leaderin the market segrmants  synorgies, and its subsidiaries for business growth and new busimess development. Managemeant vall continue to deve
wherm we compate, reisforoe profitable growth, and delver higher margins and consistemt samings. Tothis end we grew  value praservation stratesies as part of sustainability and gaing concarmn.

ouf total deposits to ZWLA.2 bifion from ZWLS.7 bilfion in December 2024 reflecting 2n increase of 57%, The Bank ciosed

thve paeried with 2 liquidity ratio of 49%, which was above the REZ rinimum liguidity requiremant of 209, 8. Appredation

| want to express my sincere appreciation to all the Banks amployess, who have worked tirelassly to overcomea the
ourrent challenges and deliver thase fimancial results while firmly establishing our strategic framewaork to deliver even
battar rasults in the future. | also want to thank cur customers and suppliers for thair trust and partnership, our board
and sharehalders wha believe in the potential that AFC Commerdial Bank has and the path we are now on. We are all
stakehaldars, and we aa all in this together for a smart, brighter future

J.Capitalisation

Total shareholders’ funds closed the year at ZWLE6 billen mainky dus to revaluation of land and buddings done as at 31
December 2021, The Bark's Tier 1 capital was 910200 ballion i histoneal cost ranslatrng to US519.5 million against
regulatary mirmum of an equavalent of USS30 milliar, The Bank submittad the Board approved Capitalisation plan as
reguited by the Reseree Bank of Zimbakbwe:

.’-.

The Bank's capitel adequacy rto closed the year at 21.16% compared te the regulatony manirurm of 12%. e

o
4, AFC Commarcial Bank Rebranding K Chitanda
Following the faunch of AFC Heldings and its subsdinries by His Excaltency the President onthe 30" April 2021, tha Bank I"A.‘-ana T —
has taken steps o rebmand to AFC Commerginl Bank. Tive Bank has since embarked on a comprehensive rebranging ain
exgreise covering all service dalivery touch points and elevated brand visibility initatives, induding staff raining in-order 12 May 2077
to anhance customer experence, The pronity is 2 camy our customens along our transformational journey with the least
gisruption to service while we build on brand consistency, standardization and uniformity across all customer dalivery
channals, The rebranding process will be sustained over the coming years
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

5, Industrial Relations, Staff Health and Welfars

It takes people for i to provide these Importapt fnancial services, and our number one pricrty remaing the b=atth and  Responsibility

safety of nur emplopess and their fariliee We have & complement of mare fuan three hundred staff members warking I These condensed financial statements are the responsibifity of the directoes. This rasponsibility includes the seting up

fourty fve branch locations in and areund the country and it i3 our obligation to provide 8 safe and pogitive work of imernal contrel and nsk management processes, which are montored mdependently. The information contzined m

eriranrnent for them. thess fingncial staternents hay been preparsd on the going concern basds ang is in accordance with the applicabie
Financial Reporting Framework for entities in Zimbabwe, ncluging reguirements of the Companies and Other

We've learnt quickly how to implerment protocols o physically protect our employees, operale effectively under strict Businesses Entities Act (Chapter 24:31), the Banking Act (Chapter 24:20) and Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards.

safety conditions, and when necesary, provide a support system for our empdoyvees whno Test poaitive The Bank continues
o be redponsive 1o the ;&-iighl af stall under the cumsAt spvironment characteritsd El}- WM COMPredsion and &
caontinuoudly charaing cost of Bying, As such, the Bank has adopted sames innovetions to ceshion staff, in the form of bath

Board of Directors

Thee Bextrd of Directors (the "Bosrd ") is segosurtalle for dve functions of the Bank and sseves to ensure leadership,

* : integrity andg shrewd [udgement in directing the Bank to achieve its obpectives. The Board is currently composed of

Cavid 19 and hardship sllavances, nine non-executne directors and two exscutive ditectors. Board dedsions are made in beard meetings, which are hald
at least overy quarter, and on an “as per need” basis, The Board of directors owersess compliance with corporate

The Bank continues to sngage and encouraes stafl to get vaceinated as well as sdhering o all Covid19 Protogels for their gevermance. Roles and functions of the Board are spelt out in the Board Charter, and theses ame E"IJII}' carmplant o the

safety, customers’and improved work place safsty miniraum reguilatory reguiternents. Board committees were s&t Up B0 assist the Board in the efective discharge of its

dutias and thesa include the Audit, Loans Review, Risk and Compliance, Assets and Liapilities, Loans and 4dvances andg

Hurnan Rasources Committees. Chairpersons for all these Board Commitiess are mdependent, non-executive

6. Regulatory Compliance Hire .

The Ressrve Bank of Zimbabwe granted the Bank an extension of 17 months to comaly With minimurm capital
requirernent of US530 million. The Bank comtinues 1o pay attention to comphance with Anti-Monetary Laundenng/

; : There are departments that effectively deal with Audit, Bigk and Compliance msues Dirsctors daclare thelr interasts
Combatmg the Financang of Terronsm (ARMLCFT] and regulatony reguirsments.

upan appointment and at every Board meeting, Diractors are also required to declare intereasts prios to participating in
any decision making process.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
INFLATION ADJUSTED  *HISTORICAL COST

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOS5 AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME INFLATION ADJUSTED ~ "HISTORICAL COST

~2on 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Note ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'00O Note ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL0OO
ASSETS
Cash and bank balances ] 1TeaR46 9264218 ETRaB45 1 030TTR Irterect and siFmlar moome 1 Ip3a 434 B497a2 2 3AB4EE 351353
Financhal assets at amortised cost 7.1 1604305 125301 1604305 78327 Interest expanse and similar charges 13 {cDO 666 (199277 (422 396) (79 525}
Financial assots ak fair value through profit and loss 73 21736 3393784 T 736 T114187 Mot aterest income 2791758 650485 1850092 281 818
Loans and advances ] TOsa318 3164757 TO56316 1 S6B 901
q;:;fwm ;1 ! 5&; };E 437 4546 : gﬂ 2217 Faet and cammissiar incarme 24 2254830 1215398 1 T4BGEE 495264
Iy asset ; = ] v Orther soerating meome 15 1 006 095 B9 R11 GRA 8RS G57 942
Investrment propertias 10 198 0897 109772 ¥ eaT 68 283 b \ o 10 20315 & 2474 130 BDa : 343
Praperty and aquipment 11 4394441 3772117 405140 2126787 Fair valva gainfiloss) inaustimant propertias { ; a¥
Infanaible asser 12 w90l Gel 159 140 B2 87043 Fair value fosslgam irvestment in unguoted equities 73 (10 206) 4 BE3 (1 848) 11328
Righit-of-usa st 1.1 ag2:d 102505 A782 2404 Urineafised exchange oainslosses fnandal assets 73 - s - {B4851)
Total assats
ARTR T 1Pl EhERaee 17T Operating incoms SEEIEDE 3205037 4714505 1414893
UITY AND LIABILITIES -
EQ Impairnent of luars snd advances 24 (433 107) (213600}  (21BGR4) (9B TEW)
Shuet capiel, o Mo TN 7SITOA 12108 12108 g ating seioes 36 (2963 163) (20898527) (229338) (74705)
Shareholder capital contribution awaiting allatment 3 1670303 1470303 152035 152035 Kt mceietary adjusiment (564 Sad4) (517 575) = -
Shaye prermm d2275Rl 4227581 BE T of (a7
Revaluation reserve 2300470 1295319 2799595 1113 202 Profit befrs tax 1646968  3R4100 1999593 569059
Mo dfistribu table reserve 185075 1182149 4TRE 577853 Income i charge 1.1 (369 050) (592 304) (482 762) (183813
IAccumulated losses)Aetained eamings (3560 162) (4338 080% LEA7266 370435
Totalnquity st butaile to srdiary shusshoiders 5578065 4200070 _ 492379 2293720 Profit/flass} for the year 1277918 (208694) 1516831 385 146
ik Other comprehensive incame
) Met Sunplus on revaluation of progesty and equipment 1 387 590 IEbAY 2145537 1111883
Dimpasi dulf 1 that Earkes 16 43182 298¢ 43182 1859 Defered tax an revalugtion surplus (283439) 29456 (433 814) (224350)
Degosits from customers 17 BS0Z 6] ST0GHL:  BO0RE61 3 BRDIZS z e
Leasa liakifity 152 48 B3 38413 4K B30 23 898 g
Ravaluation s et of tax 1 004 151 68125 1711823 B&7533
Other habilites 18 609066 4B017 609066 154299 A ML £
Defesist inpoire 12 LEML R0 R A Other comprohensiva incoma far tha ysar 1004151 68125 1711823 887533
Lirnes of eredit 20 2608 16T ISodB46  ZAPEIRY 2217811
Defeqred b sy 2.2 s75e45 1018267 TEDI44 438513 Total comprahensiva income/iloss) for the y=ar 82060 (1405690  32TESd 1272679
Tatal liabilities 13401 922 10641092 13168676 6415 200
Total acuity and Habiities 13972987 14931169 15082455 & 708920

o
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Chairman Managing Direcior

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Shareholder
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 capital
; contribytjon
.Shl"!l 3 ml'%
Zm IWL‘000
Carrying amount
a5 at 1 January 2020 751 798 1554 871
Transter of interest on CTEs to non- distributable reseres - -
Total comprehensive imcame for the penod . L
Rewaluation of progerty and equiprent pet of tax 2 .
Transactions with owiness:
Shareholder capitalisation of Leasing Activities = .
Capital contribution 115432
Dividand paid = =
Balances a5 st 31 December 2020 TE1 798 1670 303
Balances as at 1 January 2021 751 798 1670 13
Revaluation of propoerty and egquipment net of ax - .
Totad comprenansive incoms far the pariod b )
Transactions with owners:
Dividend paid - -
Dividand reimmested 3 .
Diadend in spacie < .
Carrying arvount a5 at 31 December 3021 751 THH 1670 303

*The hutone amounts ane shown as supplemantary information. Thes mformation 11 not consistent with the Intermational
Financial Reporting Standards as has not taken inte account the requirements of Intemational Accounting Sandard 19
- Fimancral Reporting for Hypennflanonary Ceonomess, As 8 resul, the sudimtars have not expressed an opinion an this
histanc fimancal information.

INFLATION ADJUSTED
Share ﬂlw&:‘hibludﬁh
[ [ Accu

4 227 581 1225 194 184679 { 4 600 975) 3346 148
. . 3396 {3 296) -

2 - - {204 595) (208 655

&8 125 &8 125
God (174 854 074

115432

z = - (25 014) (25 014)
4237581 1296319 11821489 {4 B3R DBO) T4 390 670
4227 581 1296319 1182142 (4 838 080} 4290 070
= 1004 151 = 4 1004151

E _ = 13277 M8 1277918

- . = (191 665} {191 665}

z i 191 6865 191 665

- {924 074} - (994 074)

4227 581 2300470 '__jj_ﬂ_ﬂ?j.'.- {3 560 162) 5 E7R D65
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
*HISTORICAL COST
‘Shareholder
 capital _
rib : Non-
Share ~awaiting Share  Revaluation distributable  Accumulated
capital allotment Pramium reserve reserve losses Total
ZWL'000 ZWL ‘000 ZWL ‘000 ZWL ‘000 ZWL 000 ZWL 000 ZWL ‘000
Carrying amount as &t 1 January 2020 12 104 BA D035 &8 D87 225 s 21974 P 398 541
Transfer of interest on CT84 to non-distributable reserves - - - - 1814 (1314) =
Total camprehensiva income for the pariad = - F: ARE 143 ABE 143
Rewaluation of land and buildings net of ta B8T 533 857 733
Transactions with owners:
Shareholder capltalisation of Leasing Actnaties = 573 065 573 065
Capatal contnibwtion - fd O] - - . 64 11
Dividand paid i ———— ki R - i (15 562) __15862)
Balances as at 31 Decarnber 2020 12104 152035 _ GAOET 1113307 _ BT 853 370455 _2293 720
Carvylng amount as at 1 Janwary 2021 12104 152035 LEA 1113202 577853 370 435 1293 720
Transfer of interest on CTAS to mon- distributakée ressmves - - - - - i =
Total comprehensive income for the pariod = L = & L 1516831 1514831
Revaluation of land and buildings net of tax - - - 1 685 593 - - 1686393
Transactions with ownars:
Diividend paid = = - o .
D reveses . _ : e
Hhivactarel iy sprecie . - - - (573 U65) - {573 065}
Carvying amount as at 31 Dacombar 2021 “12108 T152038 T AROET 2799 595 ~aTes 1 587 266 4923379
...... Sl T T ETTTTYT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2021 DECEMBER 2021 (Continued)
INFLATION ADJUSTED  *HISTORICAL COST INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
. MNotes ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'O00 ZWL'0D Cash flows from financing sctivities Mote ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000
Eashflourgiram apersting activitias Proceads from shareholder cagital injection - 135 469 - 74000
Profit before income tax 1 846 988 384111 1969593 569054 Payment of lines of credit {269 198} - [269 198} -
Adjusted for non-cash items: Iterest expernse of h:}e hashilrty 13 5127y (3033} (35 533? (25 908)
Expected cradit Ipssas B4 493107 213500 418574 9879 m:‘r"*g"'m eredit W {146 16 {142 602 i H{ID%
Bad debis vrithen of 4 a4z 413 323 184 faal - {2501 - [15 562
Deprediaticn of pmperty and equipment 1 174077 214 783 85478 17 266 Net cash (utilised in) / generated from financing activities [436927)  Tedsd (447388} 31530
:emgﬂ_m af gt of e assets 1a 39 959 17437 11 331 4504
mortisation chage 12 4] 425 162214 7031 5314 3 y
i f agsats o : = Nat [dacransal/ incraasa in cash and cash oquivalants (467 3721 659 657 THEOGY 1 668 558
Net manetary del Letmént WL B e e S il s it o s i 3264218 2el456l 2030779 381221
Unrealised exchans [gain/ o 31 &30 (191230 (49002 A7 PAL & &5 Carh and cash eguivalamts a1 31 Docamber 6 _ 2796846 3264218 IT96R4E 2030779
Wifr:l;;ﬂu: mmt e — (2005 (11570 (19 300) {7 198)
slan s, By a g fervice awarnds 139 876 132 805 105 958 43 280 it il - . g : -
s bosiRigir]) oy i ant i unquetid egiaeeE . 73 10 205 {4 503 1848 (11328 “The hlrttl:lnv: IITII:IHI:IIE e :I'!rrn'n as sup:ﬂllrrsermrry |rrru.rmauun..l'n|.'i information ﬁﬂﬁ not m_ph' 'rnﬂrlihe
Fir vilue [gain) o investment progerties 10 (89 325) 5247 (130804) (52 International Finaneial Reporting Standasds in that it has not Gken into sccount the requirernents of Internaticnal
(Loss) profit on disposal of propesty and equipmaent 26 (1 064) 5 Qe (1 446) 3 Accounting Standard 2% - Financial Repnrting for Hyperinfiationary Economias, As 3 result, the auditors fave not
Interest expen limes of credit i 192 180 7 0% 150 723 2181 i i sal i
intasest incorne o treasery b, bonds and debentures 22 (10238 (13663  [868) (413 wipressaed o iubenon this st friancl nfetmtian,
Tax paid (2770 (163 E6A)  (52ETOD) (45 664)
Oparating cash flows before working capital changas 1967733  TFELTIS 239 ee5 705350
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
iIncreasel! decresze in financial assets {1468 169} 456005 }1 517 i‘hﬂg 4620 FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
Increass in foans ard advances o austarmerg (4381 055) {1437 183} (5502 258) (1 736 602
Irncrease i ather assets (2102951 (136 528)  (385294) (177 313
Increase/(decreass] in deposits due to other banks 4145 (4 e 41 313 5430
Increasa in its Fram customers 3196337 1olBBBG 5351638 2 L7
Ineresse in abiires 136 68T 3933 63 335 552;,5 1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
Increase/igecraasa) in deferred incomea 81156 {217 642) T 927 EERG
Met cash [utilised)/generated from aperations (636416) 1019466 5398 1 857395 AFC COMMERCIAL BANK LIMITED (the "Ban™), a limited laksity company incorporatad and domeciled in Zimbakwe, is
registered as 3 commercial bank by the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe under the Zimbabwe Banking Act (Chapter 24220
Cash flows from Investing activities and Companies and Other Businesses Entities Act (Chapter 24:131] and provides a wide range of commercial bankng
Proceeds from di al of proy and eguipment 1338 157 1 450 ] and related financial services i Zimbatove.
fmugmg g}pmﬁmrf&; andiql?laprn:m oy 11 (474 E55) (294 442 (421979 (154 123)
Rer.eap*g;m 5'mmmm :_.;i:,m iz 2731 (413 g (60313) (65 I‘H:J Tha financial staterments hawve been prepared under the supervision of Mr. E Chimbera CA (Z), the Executive Director-
het cash generated from/(utlised in) investing activities 605 971 _["m'_zﬁg'i 674 42T m- Finance of the Bank. The address of s registered office 15 14-14 Nelson Mandela Avenue, Harare,
2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
The financial staterments have been prepared vith policies consstent with Intermational Financsl Reportimg Standards
[FASH), profulgated by the Intermational Accounting Standerds Board [IASB} which includs: standeids and
imerpretations approved by 1ASE, the International Financial Reporting Giterpretations Cormmittes  (IFRIC)
irerpretations, and in the mannear required by the Cormpanies and Cther Buginess Entities Aot (Chapter 14:31), the
Banking Act (Chapter 24200,
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. 4 .
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the basic of [AS 20 Financial Reparting for Hypernflationary
Econormies, a5 well as the requirements of the Companies and Other Business Entrmes Act (Chapter 2431), the
Banking Act [Chapter 24:20).

2.2 Functional and presentation currency

Functional and presentation currency mems incleded i the financial statements of the Bank are measured using
the curreney of the primary economic envirenment in which the Bank operates {"the functional currency™). The
financial staternents are presented in "ZWL" which is the Bank's functional and presentation currency.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.0

Significant accounting judgements and estimates
The principal accownting palicies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below, These
polices have been consistently apphed to all the years presented, wnless otherwise stated,

3.2  Changesin accounting policies and disclosures

The Bank has not early adopted any other standard , interpretation or amendmeant that has been issued but
15 ot yat effecine.

3.2.1 |AS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

A5 29 reguires that financal statements prepared in the cumency of a hypennflabonary econormy be stated in
termmy of 8 measuring unit current at the balance sheet date, and that corresponding figures for prévious perods b
statad in tha same terms to the latest balance shaet gate. The rastatement has been calculated by means of
comrsian factors dorived from the conswmer price mdex {CPl) prepared by the Zimbabwe Statistical Ofice
\Zimstats). The indices and comersion factors have been spplind to the historical codt transactons and balances as
fralfzwrs.

39175 14300

Decembar 2021

Decenber 2020

24745 1.6074

The indices and converslon factors have been applied to the historical cost transactions and balances as follows:

Moanetary assets and habdities are not restated as they are alteady stated in terms of the measunng unit current ar the
balones shest date.

Mon-rmonetary assets and habilites that are not carred amounts current at the balance shest date and componants of
sharsholders’ squity are restated by 2pplying the relevant manthly comeersion factor, Non-monstery assets and Habilities
that are carried at amounts current at the balance sheat date, that is at fair value, are not restated.

Imventopies are canded ot the lewer of indexed cost and net realicable value. Incorme and sxpenditune: is reatsted by
applying the relevant monthly conversion factar

Deferred tax: is provided in respect of temparary differemcss ariding from the restatement of assets and liabilides

Cash flow ems are cxpressed i terms of the measuring umt current at the reporting date.

The historical amounts are shown as supplementary information. This information does not comply with Intemational
Femanoial Reporting Standards in that it has not @ken account of the requirernents of International Accounning Sandard
20 Financial Reporting for Hyper inflanonary Econormies.

4, RISK MANAGEMENT

4.1 Financial risk management

4.1.1 Financial risk factors

The Bank's business involves taking risks in a targeted manner and managing them professionally, Taking rislk is core
tr the finandal services business and the operational risks are an inevitable consequence of baing in business. The
Bank's activities expose it to a variety of Ainancial risks; market risk (including currsncy risk, interest rate risk, and
price riskh, credit risk and liguidity risk. The Bank's aim is to achieve an apprmogriate balance between risk and retum
and minimise potential adverse sifects on its financial performance, The Bank's nsk managenvent palicies are
designed to identify and analyse these risks, to set appropriate risk fimits and controls, and to menitor the nisks and
adherence to limits by means of refiable and up-to-date infermation systems.

The Bank regulary reyiews s risk managernent pobcies and systems to reflect changes in markets, products and
ermergmg best practice. Risk management is camed out by the Rk and Comphiance Committes, under policies
approyed by the Board. TheBoard prowvides written prncples for everall nsk managerent, a3 well as policies
coyenng specific areas, such as foreign cumency nisk interest rate risk, eredit ngk and non-demvative financial
Instruments, The Board has overall resporability for determiming the type and level of business risks that the Bank
assuinmes are essenbial m achiewing corporate objectives. The Board has delepated part of s ngk management
respengibalicy to s vansus sub-committees namely, Audit, Human Besources, Loans and Advances, Loans Reveew,
fssets and Liabilibes and Aisk ond ComplanceCommitess In addiion, intemnal audit 15 responsible far the

independent reviev of rsk management snd the contral ervimament. The Bank's risk managemant strategic objectives ara
pancipally to protect the finanaal strength and reputation of the Bank

4.1.1.1 Cradit risk

Definition

Credit sk is the fsk that a customer of courter party will default on ity contractusl obligations reselting in fnancisl loss
o the Bank The Bank's main ingoene cenerating activity is lending to customers 2nd therefare credit rigk is 2 principal
risk. Credit risk mainly 2rises fraim loans and advances to customets and other banks (including relsted commitiments to
lend siach a5 loan or credit card facilities), imvestments in debs securities and dedvatives, The Bank considers all elements
of credit ik sxgesure such &5 counter party defeult sk, geoaraphizel Ask and seciot fsk fof ik manageinent purposes,

2.
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Credit risk managemeant
Thee Bank's credit committes is responsible for managing the Bank's cradit nisk by:

«  crsunng that the Bank has appropriate credit nisk practces, incuding an effectve systern of
internal control, to consistently determime adequate allowances in secordance with the Bank's
stated policies and procedures, IFRS and relevant superasory guidance,

*  Identifying, axsassing and measuring credit risk across the Bank, from an indivigdual instrument o 2
portfolio level

«  Creating credit polices to protect the Bank against the identifiad risks including the mquimmants
o obtain coflateral from borrowers, to perform robast ongosng credit assessment of Bomowers
and fu cantinually manitor exposures againgt internal nsk hmits,

Limiting concertrations of sxpasure by type of assel, counter parses, mdustry, credit rating,
geagraphic Iocation st

«  Establishing a rebust controf frrmework regarding the authornsation structure for the
approval and renewal of credit faolites.

- Peveloping and maintining the Banks rhk grading to categodse sxposures sccording
to the dedres of fisk of default, Risk grades s subject to regulsr revigws.

= Dreveloping and maintaiming the Bank’s processes for messuning ECL including monitonng of
aredit nsk, inconporation of forward looking information and the method used to measura ECL.

= Ensuring that the Bank has polices and procedures in place i appropriately maintam and
valwdate models used fn assess and measure ECL.

= Establishing a sound oredit nsk accounting assessment and measurement process that
provides it with a sorung bass for common systems, teols 2nd data to assess credn nsk and o
sccount for £CL., Providing advice, guidance and: specialist skills to business units to promote
best practice throughaut the Bank in the management of credit risk,

The internal audit functicn performs regular awdits making sure that the astablished conomls and
procedures are adequately designed and implemented,

The Loans and Advances Cammittea manages the overall landing poficy of the Bank, Tha Loans Review
Commitiae myviews the quality of the Banks inan portfalis to ensure that it conforms o sound lending
policies.

The Bank's intemal rating and PD estimation process

The Bank allocates each exposure ta a aedit nsk grade based on a vanety of deta that 15 deterrmined to be
predictive of the nsk of default ard applying expenenced credit judgment. Credit nsk grades are defined
wsimng qualtative and quantiatrée factors that are indicative of nsk of default These factars vary depending
on the nature of the exposure and the type of borrower. These mormaton sources are first used to determine
the PDa within the Bank" Basal B framework. The intamal credit gradas are assigned based on these Basal I

grades. For same portfalies, mformancn from extemnal credit retng egencies 15 alse wsed. PDs are then
adjusted for IFRS B caloulations 1o incorporate forwand looking information and the IFAS 9 gage classification
of the exposyre, This is repeated for aach economic scenario as 2ppropriate

The Bank employs statistical madels te anafysa the data collacted and generate estimates of the remaining
irfatime PO of axpasures and how these am eopected tn charge a:.a result of the passage of time, This analyss
includes the identification 2nd wlibration of relationships betwsan changes in default rates sna changes in
key macro-aconamic factors as well depth analysis of the impact of certain other facters ag. Farbearance

guperimnce} on tha rigk of Gefault For most exposunes, key macre-ecancmic indicators include; GDP growth,

beschmark interest rates and unemployment, For éxposures to spedific indudtres and/or regions, the
anatysis may extand to refevant commadity and/or real astate prices,

Based on advica from the Banks Credit Risk Committes and econamic experts and consideration of a vanety
of external actual and forecast information, she Bank formulates @ base case’ view of the future direction
of ralevant sconamic variables s well as a mpresentative range of ather passible forecast scenarios {see
discussion below on incorparation of forward-looking information). The Bank then uses these forpcasts to
adjust ity estirmates of FD5

Corporate and small business lending
For Corpovate loans are assessed using 8 credit seonng moded that tales ints account vanous
historical,
curtent and forward looking information such as:
Histarical information together with forecasts and budgets prepared by the client inclusting relevant
ratios to maasure the clients financizl performance, Sones of thaese indicstors am alreedy inclughed in
crmvenants with cliants and are, therefors, measured with greater attention;

«  Any publicly availsble information on the dignts from sxtemal partes This inciedes extamal rating
grades [ssued by entemal parties, Independent analysts' reports, press réleaze or articles;
Ay macroecoRomic of geodraphical informabion e.g. GOP arowth refevant for the specfie industry
e geographical segrments where the chent operates; and

+ Ay other objectively supportable information on the guality and abilibes of the dient’s managerment
relevant for the company's performance.

The earnplexity of tha rating techniques varies based on the exposune of the Bank and the cormplaxity and
size of the customes,
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Consumer lending
This comprzes unsecured loans whose products are bess complex and addinenally rated by an automated scose
card tood primanily driven by doys past dise, Key inputs ints the models are

+ ldze of imits and volatlity thereof, GDP growth, unemgloyrment rates, chenges in personal income / sakary
fewels based on recends of current accounts, personal indebtedness and axpected INTErest re-priong.

Treasury, trading and interbank relationships

Tha Bank manages these refaticnships by anafysing pubdicly avadlable information such as financial information
and other external data, such as the rating of mting agencies and assigns the internal rating.

Exposure st default (EAD)

The exposure at default (EAD) represants the gross carmying amount of the financial instruments subjectto the
imgparment caloulation, addressing ot the cient’s ability to incease its exposure while approaching default and
potential early repayments tooTe calculate the EAD for stage 1, the Bank assesses the possible default events
varthin 12 months for the caloulation of 12mECL. For stage 2, stage 3 and POCI financal assets. The exposure at
default & consudered for events over the ife time of the nstruments.

The Bank determunes the cADs by modeling the range of posable exposure st vardous ports in Gme, correspanding
with the multiphe seenasion, The FREO PO ane then assignedto each aconomic scenars bated on the sutenme
of the Bank's madels,

Lass givan default (LGD)

For corgasate banking fmancial instruments, LGD values are agsedsed by sccount managers and reviewed by a
specialised risk committes. The credit dsk assesiment is based on standandised LGD asoesoment framewark that
results i & certain LGD rate These LGD reted take into account the expected EAD in comparivan t e amount
eaprected bo be recovered or realied from any coflateral held.

The Bank segrments itz retail lending pregucts into smaller homogenecus portfolios, based on key charactenstics
that are relevant to the estimaticn of future cash flows, The applied data is based on historically oolfactad
loss data and involves a wider set of transaction charactenstos eg product type collateral type) as well
as borower charactenistics. Further recent data and forward looking economic scenarios are used in crder
to determine the FRS % LGD rate for each growp of fAnancal msturments. When assessing the fonward
looking information, the ecpectation 5 based on mulogle scenancs. Under [FRS §, LGD rates are estimated
for the stage 1, stage 2 stage 3 and POCIL [FRS % segment of each asset class. The mputs for these LGDs
are estimated and repeated for each economic scenaric as appropnate

Determining whether cradit risk has increased significamtly

Tha criteria for detarmining whether credit risk has increasad significantly vary by portfolio and includes quanttative
changas in PDs and qualitative factors, including 3 backstop based on delinguency, Using its expert oedit
judgameant and, whera possibie ralavant histoncal expenence, theBank may datesmine that an exposure has
undergone a significant increass in credit risk based on particular qualitative indicators that it considers ane
indicativa of such and whoss effact may not athansise be fully raflactad in its quantitative analysis on a omely
basis.

As g backstop, the Bank considers that a significant increase in credit risk ocours no later tham when an asset
ts more than ®1 days past due o for Mecrofinance, more than 30 days past due Deys past due are detesmined
by counting the number of days since the earbest elapsed due date in respect of which full payment has not
beon recerved. Due dates are determined without considenng any grace peried that might be available to the
borrower.

The Bank monitors the sffectivensss of the criteria weed to identify significant increasss in credit risk by regylar
raniears 1o comfirm that
+  Thecriteria are capabde of identifing signéficant increases in credit risk bafione an exposure s dofault;
+  The critena do net align vath the poimt intime when an asset becomes 30 oys past dus; and
+  There is no uregaranted volatility in loss allewance frorn transfers beosesen 12-month PO (stage 1)
and fifatime P2 (stage 2).

Using s credit judgment and, where possible, relevant hustoncl expenance, the Bank may deterrmine that an
exposure has undergone & significant increase in credn risk based on partioular qualtaove indwators that it
considers are indscative of such gnd whose effect may not othersige be fully reflacted m s guaniitztne znalyss
on 2 tmely bass,

Grouping based on shared risk characteristics

Dependent on the factors listed bedow, the Bank calculates ECLs erther on & collective or an idnadual
basis.

sty clasesy whers the Bank caleulstes BCL on an individual basisincluds:

+ Al stage 3 assats, regasdless of the class of the finanaal assets;

+  The corporate lending portfiolin;

+  The |ange and unigue exposunes of the retail business lendmg portfolio; amd

+  The treasury, trading and intarbank relationships.

Asgets classes whera the Bank caleulates ECL on colfectrve basis meclude:
Stage 1 and stage I refail and consumer Inans; ang
The smailer and more generc balances on the retal bussness-lending portfolia.

The Bank groups these sgposures e smatker hormogenous portfolios, based on 2 cominauon of internal and
extarnal characteristics of the Inans, a5 described below:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

For retail keans these are

= Product typs;

»  eographic lecation;
- Seciof

Intermal grade: and
+  Exposure value

Idantification techniques

Prior to granting faciities, the Bank conducts an assessment through & credit scoring system which classifies an socount
deperding on points scored, Thereafter faciliies extended to chents are reviewed on a  regular basis and reclassified
aecordingly depending an aciugl performance.

Maxdmum exposure to aedit sk before collatzral held or other credht enhancameants.

The table balow shows the maimum exposure to credit risk of on-statemant of finandial pasition and off-statemant of
francial position financial instrumernts, before taking inte account any collateral held or other credit enhancemenits unless
siach credit enhancerment meet offeetling requirements. For inancial agsets recosnised on the statemert of financial
pasition, the exposure to credit risk equals their carrying amount before deducting impairments For financal guarantess
granted,

The mammum exposure to aredit risk for fnanoal guaranteas, is the maximum amownt that the Bank would have to pay
if guarantees are called upan. For loan commitments and cther credit related commitments that ane mrevocable over the
life af the rejpectve facities, the maomum exposure to aredit nsk s the full eommatted Faaiiies.

Maximum credit risk exposure relating to on-statervent of inandial position assets are as follows;

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST

2021 2020 2021 2020

ZWL000 ZWL000 ZWLD0D ZWLD0D

Cash and bank balances 1283323 21290579 1383 323 1425 046
Arnounts due from other banks 1513523 473 638 1513523 o5 733
Financial assets at amortised cost 1604 305 1254900 1604 305 TRI2T
Flrancial assets at fair value through prafit or loss 11736 3 398 285 21736 2114 187
Loans and advancms ta custnmens-gross 7 358 271 3 266 354 7358271 203209

Other financizl assats 455117 235 549 453 596 1445 543
Maximum credit risk exposure —EERTE 176

Measurement methods

The gk is meedired throlgh paessiing the mk of default using & credit sk rating matr, The estimation of cradit sxgposm
for risk managemant purpases 15 complex ard requires the use of models, as the exposura varies with changas in markeat
conditions, expacted cash flows and the passage of tma. The assesement of credit mak of a portfolio of assets entails further
edtimations &% te the likelingsd of defaults occuring, of the ssocisted loss tatics and of default correlations batwesn
coumterparts,

The tatbile barlows shows the credh, quality and maximurm scposure for credit sk for the purpese of messring expected
eradit laigey (EOL) under IFAS 3.

5‘? 1 Stage 2 Stage3 2021 2020
ZWL000 IWL'o00  ZWL'000 ZWL ‘000 ZWL D00

Inflation Adjusted
Loans and adwances 7191558 45 587 0127 TA5827T] 3 266 334
Financial asaets ot armartised et 1 604 305 - - 1 604 305 125 907
ZAMCO buy-back portfadio” - - 209% 2199 4 280
Sundry debtors 6 755 - - & 755 G 188
Financial assets at FVPL 2L 73 - - 11 738 % 48R 285
Commitments and quarantesg® 153 492 - - Z25F 402 Tl B4
Total _ Dikinds 45 587 23234 G451 654 FE02 A
‘Stage 1 ‘StageZ  Stage3 2021 2020
Histarical Cost ZWL 000 ZWL'o00  ZWL'000 WL ‘000 ZWL 'o00
e IR T R

inand a iy 504 305 3 783

ZAMCO buy-back portfaiio® 4 1093 7099 1 663
Sundrry debtors § 755 B - §735 3912
Finan<ial assets at FWPL 21 T3 - - X1 734 1114187
Commitrnents and guarantess* 158 493 - - 58 493 436 672
Tatal 9 152 846 A6 587 22226  _ 9451658 A 067 857

"EAMCO portfolia is off statemeant of financial position
**Commitments and guarantees are assessed for irnpairment as 5t 31 Decernber 2030 and, having been considerad to
carry 3 low chedit rigk and cah be recalled af any tirne, na expacted credit loses have boen accounted far,
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Analysis of loans and advance portfolio (continued)

Analysls of loans and advances portfolio

Inflation Adjusted
Corporats landing
Parforrming
MNon-perferming

Tatal corporate lending

Agricalturs lending
Parfarming

Specal mention
Mon-performing

Total agriculture lending
Retaill lending
Parforming

Special mantion
Maon-perfarmang

Tatal retail landing
Conaumer lending
Ferforming

Special mention
hon-prerformimg

Total consumer lending

Tatal loans and advances

Stage 1
IWL'D00

196l 188

2061 188

1 043 481

1049 461

BF5 T04

85 T

-2 3B5 M5

2385 205
7291 558

Analysis of loans and advances portfolio

Historical Cost
Corporats lending
Performing
Non-perfarming

Tatal corporate lending

Agriculiure lending
P.rfqhnl'ng

Spacial mention
Won-performrg
Total agriculture lending
Retail landing
Parforming

Spenal mention
Won-performing
Total retail lending
Consumer lending
Parforming

Spcial mention
Non-performing

Tatal consumar lending

Totsl loans and advancas

Inflation adjosted and Historical Cost

Stage 1
ZWL'ood

2961 182
2961 188

HUCER

1049 461

495 T4

B95 704

2385 208

2 385 205

7 201 658

An anafysts of the £CLs in relation to finanoal assets are as follows:

Loans and advances

Financial Acsats at amortised cogt
ZAKICO buy-back partfolia

Sunary dabtors

Stags 1

IWL'Doo

194 272
5

4410

198 693

Stage 2 Staged 2021 2020

ZWL'000  ZWL'00D ZWWL 000 ZWL 000

. 2461 186 L4&3 395

: - 193

- P 2961 138 1483 588

- - 1 044 sl 348974

13 2 el 174

- 159 19% 1178

m 1 1049692 400326

- ; 895 704 % 526

26278 - 26276 17 241

: 1202 10202 15578

16 176 10 202 931182 G40 342

- 2385205 735 085

20278 - 20 278 2 980

- 3725 9715 4014

20279 w715 2415209 F4L079

46537 20 116 735431 3266335

-'su%az Stage 3 o0m 2020

ZWL 00D zwl.%oo ZWL '000 ZWL'000

: 2461 188 32 870

z = 2961 188 922 950

- 1049 dat 144215

32 ; 31 3

£ 149 199 bEES

32 100 1 02 240 056

. 2 295 74 177 340

6176 5 26276 10726

10202 10202 1312

26276 10202 932182 304378

. 2385 205 457321

0278 . 0279 1854

- G 715 9725 2497

20 278 9725 Z 415209 A1 672

46 587 20126 733071 205209
Stage 2 Stage 3 2021 2030
IWLo ZWLaon ZWLEo0 IWL000
3893 2058 200 227 44581
2 - 5 =
b1 ] 298
- L 4410 3577
3893 2085 204 671 53456

*Financial assets (including Treasury bills) assessed for expected credit [osses al 31 Decernber 2037 and,
having been considered to carry & low credit risk, hence reflected by a low expected credit foss, There was no
abjective evidence that future cash flows on the fnandal assets could end up being less than those
anticipated at the point of Initial recognition.

COMMERCIAL BEANEK
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Corporate lending
Performing 11 687 - - 11 687
Epecial mention = 2 x =
Mon-performing = =
Total corporate lending 11 687 = z 11687
Agriculture
Performing #6506 C a6 506
Speaal mention 3 . 3
Nun-Fn'ﬂ:l‘m'lng ; an an
Total agriculture lending 6 506 3 a0 £ 539
Retall and SMEs lending
Perfnruu‘m; 54 883 = Z 58 863
Spacial mantion - 1003 * i l]-:l?
Mon-pesforming - 129t 1291
Tatal Retail and SMEs lending 53 353 2003 _}_Mzg"]__ z _5.2_1_’_?
Consumer lending
Perfarming 37X - - 37221
Specal rrennon - 1BET - 1887
Non-perfarming T35 735
Total Consumear landing 37222 1847 35 39 844
Tatal 194278 3893 2056 2 227
Credit guality of finandal assets
‘Nuoithar  Past dus
pastdus  butnet Individually Total Expertad
nor Impairad Impalred pask Total  Collateral eredit
loans loens foans  due expesre held  jessms
IWU000  IWLDoo IWLU000 ZWLODD ZWLD0D  FWU0D0  FINL00D
inflation sdjusted and Historkeal
Cost as at 31 Decamber 1021
Cash and bank balances 1283313 - - 1383373 - -
Arnournts due from other banks 1513523 - - 1E13573 -
Firanoial assets at amorbsed cost | A04 305 - - - 1&04305 - 5
Financial sssets at FYPL 21736 - 21 73 -
(rheer finaacial assets £02 975 - - - 402 975 - 44180
ZEMED buy-back portfalio - - pATE ] - 209y - iy
Loans and advancas TI91 BRE 46 BE7 0127 E6714 T3IREIT1 GEG910 200227
Comparate 29611 - 2961 18 73377 11487
Agrcisiture 1049 46 3 1 30 149 12804 B% 539
Retall B35 26 27 102 4 933 1 o5 62 156
Consumer 2 38R 206 ) 572 it 2415 - 39 845
Tatal 12117 420 46 587 2216 a6 714 12 186 233 S56 910 2044671
Inflation adjusted
as at 31 December 2020
Cash and bank Balances 7 200 79 - = - FJops79 z 3
Amounts du from other banks T3 638 - - 97363E - -
Financial asseds ar amornsed cost 125901 125901
Finanoial essats at FYPL 3398 2B4 3398 284 . -
Qther finzncial assets 235533 - - 235533 - 5750
ZAMCO buy-beck portfilio - - 4 280 4280 4280 - ATH
Loans and advances 3323330 0S4 21 980 42354 366334 B9 228 THE96
Corparata 14837 L E 133 1483 #472 268 ERT]
Agricufturs 398 97 17 11 135 4032 39 N5
Retail 606 5 17 16 57 EER 640 341 5023 IR163
CErRTaT T35 08 9 4101 6 4207 237 Ef
Tatal 10 247 915 20 384 2 2440 46 634 10 234 548 B98 228 RS 2895
Historical Cost
asat 31 Decambar 2020
Cash and bank balances 1435 046 - 1 425 Mds
fmounts due from other banks b5 733 - - - ab5 733 - -
Finarscial assets at amortised oost 7B 327 - - T8 327 -
Financial assets at FyPL 2114187 - - 2114 1B7 -
Other finarcial aasats 146 533 - - - 148533 sy
ZAMCO buy-back portfodio - - 16863 1663 2663 - Pt
Losrs anid advinces 2005 746 12 &RE 13 662 Lg350 2032 e 55B 818 49 BE]
Corparate Q22 B - 120 12 522 AER 110 &
Agricufturs 347 715 1 733 i 249 - 4 ER
Retail 377 340 10 10312 2103 398 27 5128 18 14
Cormkmar d57 321 1H 3497 435 461 & EE3 3
Total # 375572 12 6E8 16 315 29013 &M 585 558 818 53 456
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Documentary and commarcal letters of credit, which an written undertakings by the Bank o behalf of a customesr

Credit quality of neither past due nor impaired financial assats authorising a third party to draw drafts an the Bank up to a stpulated amaount under spacific terms and conditions,
are collateralised by the underlying shipments of goods toowhich they relate and therefore canny less risk than a direct
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST loan.
o1 2020 2021 2020

Commitments to extend credit represent wrased portions of authorisations to edend credit i the form of foans,

Cradit rati IWL000  ZWL'000 ZIWL000  ZWL'000
Cash and bank bakanes - 1753 373 2 790 579 1283323 1475 046 guarantess of letbars of credit. With respect to credit sk an commtments to extend credit, the Bank is potantialhy
ArmAURE dui frem cther Banks 1513533 97E BAR 1513513 &05 733 exposed to A low af an amaunt equal to the total vied commitments
Financial pssets at prmorised cost | ab4 305 125 901 1 604 305 TE 327 ;
Financiat assets at Fair value through profit &loz 21738 3 3908 784 21738 2114 187 Howeyvar, the likety amourt of koss is less than the total used commitrients, as most
g A 35T 4 266 434 TA58 271 203096 commmitmants (o extend credn ame coRtingent URoR CUstoffers Mmaintamme speciic credit standards. The Bank
Dﬂ.erfr;nanqal e GEE 117 42 B 454 206 T i e manitors the term te miturity of credit commitments bectuss longer-term commitments generally have a graater
e i e I i et degrea of credit sk than shorter-term commitments,
Total 12136375 10290385 12234754 6401932

4.1.1.2 Liquidity risk

The rmpansibiity for managing tha overall Bguidity rsk of the Bank i3 celegated to the dssets and Liabilites
Cammittea {"ALOD], which reviews the Bank's iquidity position from time to tirme, ALCD recommends to the board,
potecies, guidelines and procedures under which the Bank manages statement of financal positon growth, deposits,
advances, foreign exchange activities and investments. The Bank has & comprehensive teasury risk management
paiicy and procedure manual and anm ALCO podicy designed to ensure that the Bank maintains a consistent flow of
funds and that all its ehligatons are met at a reasonable cost. The policy covers sources of the Bank's iguidity, haowd
assets, barrowing capac by, guiding mamtenance plan, iquidity monitosng plan and quantitatree Targets. The Banks
treasury department manaess the liquidity position of the Bank on & dally basis with guidance from ALCD,

The credit rating of the abowve financizl assets has been determuned using imamal mting teols, According to the
rating, class & loans and advances have a reasonabie to extremely high prospect of repayment and no prospects of
restrictunng. The ungraded finencial assets listed above @ not subject to intemal reting toass but meet the same
criteria a3 defined for loans and adhances classified as A grade,

Maturity analysis of financial assets in Stage 2
The Bank employs all the criical elements regarded as fundamental in the management of hguidity) rmaintenance of a

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST structurally sound statement of Airancal pesmon with bntad rmismatches between antopated inflows and sutlows
56 S 3031 o within dHI"ﬂrlm‘l:im_thu:_k-'r_?. dhmiﬁ:aﬁmuffundlng_ SRS md mairtenance of a pm‘l'fnl'mufﬁql.!l'ﬁ Aty over
i ZWL'000 ZWL00D  ZWL'00O and above prudential guidalinas The Bank uses the vanous measunng tools to measure and monitor liquidity risk,
Dur bretwesn | month and 2 months a0 3T Badls 20279 5734 Cash flow and maturity profile analysis
Due between 2 moniths and 3 months 25308 11861 28308 b4 The Bank uses the cash flow and matunty mismatch anatysis on beth eontractual and behawioral basis to assess its
Total 46 58T 10394 46 387 12 6RB akility to meat immediate bquidity requarerments and plan for its medium to long term leguidity profile.
Liquidity contingency plans
Iy fimve wiith tha Bani's liquidity poficy, liquidity contingency plans arein place in arder to ensure 3 positive outcome
Financial assets in Stage 3 in tha event of 3 liguidity crisis. The plans dearly cutiine early wamang indicators, which are supported by dear and
decicve cndis recponse strategies. The orsis response sivategies are Created around the relevant cHsis managermesnt
EILE::II Mﬁ mz',::; m"‘ﬁ strisctures, addresy both specific, and market orises. A comprefensive liquicity plan for liguidity risk manscement is
g in place This plan datzils the murse of action the Bznk would take in the highly uniikely event of 2 un on the Bank,
Gross individually impaired fzans Bl Za.240 e la 325 The Bank stresses the imgportancs of current accounts and savings accounts &5 sources of furds to finance lending to
- Less enguected credit loscses (2 085} 13 208) ':2. ':!55] ':1_996} customers. They are monterad using the lsans to depasit ratio, which compares [9ans and acvances o CUSTHMERE 35
Met individuslly impaired loans 20141 #H032 3014 143389 i percentage of com customer current and savings sccounts, twgether with farm funding with & remaining term o

maturity in axcess of ana yaar Loans to customers that are part of reverse repurchase amangements, and where tha
bank recenves securities wiech are deemed to be hquid, are excluded from the loans to deposit ratic. Lines of credit
are excluded fram loand to deposit retic computstions
These following factors were considered [n detstmining whether the zbove firanciel assets were individually
mpsaired:
- Significant financial difficutty of the issuer orabligon Analysis of fuans to depost fatio
. Grantng of concassion by the Bank that it waeuld not otherwise con sider for eeonomac or legal reasens
refating to the borrower’s financal difficulty
- f reach of contract, swch as 3 default or delinguency in interest or prindgal payments; and/or

ELETR zoz0

83% 57%
. It becoming probabile that the borroeer will enter Banknuptoy or ather financial re-arganisation.
The calistaral hold on these Inans is described balow, 89% 708
i - ) N 58% 4 8%
Thea Bank empioys a range of policies and practices to metigate credit risk. Tha most traditional of these = the taking - o

of security for funds advanced, which is commen practics.

[a] Collateral
The Bank implemenit: guidelines on the acceptability of speciic dlasses of colfateral for credit nak mitgation.
aturity analysis of assets and liabilities
The principal collataral types for Inans and advances ana: The follcwing able summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash fiosys of the Bank's financial assets and
liz2bilres, Fepayrrents, which are subgect to nobce, ane treated s if notice wens to be gren immediataby, Howsver,
(1) Cash collateral, ;
(i Pl the Ean_u ety that many customers will not reguest repayment on the wﬁm:m:r_uﬂmk !;uuld_ b rguired to
(m] BT Ra: ovar wddanttal i coriinaraial ; paymme-mble_does nnt_raﬂectmewda?hﬂm.\s indicatad by tha Bank's_dqnsjltfetenumhlmry:wmm
(iv) A s e A s e e Rl 7 anv 2ot rmosivable: and amount payable is not fed, the amount is determined by reference to the conditions existing at the raparting date.

(v Charges aver finandal instruments such s debt securities and equities.

LIQUIRITY GAP ANALYSIS

In addition, in order to minimise cedit loss, the Bank will seek additional collateral fram the countsr party 45 soon as 5 s o id d i T o s il Wsiiiisie

impairment indicators are noticed for the relevant imdradual loans and advances. Collateral held as secunty for finangal assets
otherthan loans and advances ic determined by the neture ofthe instrurent Debt secunbes, freasury and other ehgible

bills are generally wrsacured. o collaters| s held for ather financial assets sther than feans and advances. INFLATION ADJUSTED AND HISTORICAL COST
k] Repossessed collateral Eﬂnl 1 ;\:nmu 3 I'Iﬂ"ﬂil_n © ’1 year ;Lhwl
It i the Bank palicy tn ditpose of repoweced swist i an onderly fashion. The procesds are wsed to reduce or repay the G £ Z'II..! = Jueah i'ﬁﬂ I".H
autstanding claim, In generz|, the bank does not use repossessed assats for business purpnses, Repossessed colizteral ZINLO0D  ZWLDOD a0 ZWL'D00  ZWLD ZIVLo00
represents finanaal end non-financial assets acquired by the Bank in setdement of overdue ioans. s 8t 31 Decemnber 2021

Assets
The assats arm Initially recognised gt Fair vabies when soquied and Indluded In propatty and equipment othar financial assets Cash and bank balances 1 283 323 = = = - 1283333
or other assets deperding on ther nature and the Bank’s mtention in respect of recovery of these assets; and are subsegquently Bmaunts dua from other hanks 1A13 RIS 1513 523

re-measured and accounted forin accordance with the accountmg policess fop these calegories of assets. No collateral was pe- Financial assets at amortised cost ) } 1518 44& 43 5_“ 31323 1604305

passessed during the curnent year,

Fimancial assets at FYPL - - 21 738 - - 21 TiE
{¢) Creditrelated commitments Laans 2nd advancoes 656179 1 204 140 3101 a4l 3397 311 - TE58IT1
The primary purpnse of thisse ingtruments is to ensuse that funds ane available to 8 customer as required, Guarantess Other financial assuts AEay ' — > pooEan
and standby betters of orodit carry the same credit risk a5 lnans, 306Gl 1303140 40662815 2440845 21323 12234 754
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Contractual maiurities of undiscounted cash lews of financlal instruments jcontinued) Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash Rows of financial instrumeants jcontinued)
Liabilities Lo
Liabiliti
Deposits due to wther banks 43187 : : 43183 S
Deposits from customers 8615745 1BOTESS | 3EB31Z 3 - B8l5951 Due to othes banks 1859 . . 1859
Iii;lldw ﬂF}n;:du;I lizbilitsas 08 066 e - - . ﬁlllgg Deposits fram customers 2 608 170 284 114 SE8 035 - - A5EShIN
£= : ' ' i Other fnancial liahilities 5a3if 45433 - : - Er151
G181 993 4596062 1388312 E - 12266 367 e _ agiranl ) ) _ anran
Liguidity gap (23753721 (33929221 3274513 2440845 21323 (31613)
2736347 1 54T 661 568 035 - - SES20M4
Cunvulative liguidity gap (2375 372) (5 76B 194) (1493781) (82936} (31613} (31613)
Liguidity gap (376 072} (240B438) 2024306 1288381 2L711 549 8RR
AL Cumulative liquidity gap (376072) (2784510) (760204) 523177 SA9RBE 549888
Livgakicy g stdysds The tabis below shows the contractual exping by maturity of the bank’s financial guearantess and commitments, Esch
™ b Uptol 1monthio 3monthsta 1year Above undrawm loan commitrent is included inthe time band containing the earfiest date it can be drawn down. For ssued
month’ 3 mants iysar toSywars  Syears Tatal financial guarantes contracts, the madmum amount of the guarantee i allocited to the earlisu period inowhich the
ZWUOH)  ZWU0DD IWLe00  EWL00o  Zwl'eod  ZvULOOO guarantee could be called.
Asat 31 Decamber 2021
Astotz Contractual maturities of undiscounted
Cash and bank balanoes 1283 3723 . . . - 1383373 cash fows of financial guarantees and commitments
Amaunts dua from other banks 1513 523 - - - - 1513 525 INFLATION ADJUSTED
Fimancizl assets at amortied cost & - 1539 448 43534 21323 1804 305 = 0 A E
Financial assats at FYPL - - 21738 - A a1 TiE 1 maonth to 3 months Total
Loans and advamcas G 179 1203 140 F101641 2397311 TARE LT 3 months to 1-year
Kt imenieL e 453 39 = - = AL e IWL00D  ZWL000 ZWL000
39a62] 1I05140 24662825 1440845 21323 12234754
W As at 371 Decamber 2021
;’hi:.:wmmh - Facllity commitrnents approved but ot drawn down 251792 - mm
Epogis e banks 43 181 43182
Deposits from customars 425745 1037895  13EE3IZ : . g915952 Pt gy 22 ool 20
Othar financizl lizbilithas E09 066 S x - - 509 (66
Lires of credi - 2698167 : ¥ 2698 167 255203 3200 258493
G281 993 4596 062 1338312 - = 12 206 36T
Ligquidity gap (Z3TH37Z) (3362928 3274513 2440845 21323 (31613) Restated as at 31 December 2020
Facllity commitrnents approved but not drawn down 70 639 - 00 689
Cunulative liquidity gap (2375372) (5768 254) (2493781)  (52936) (31613} (31613} Financial guasantees 1205 1205
701 B4 . 701 594
HISTORICAL COST
1 month to 3 months
INFLATION ADJUSTED 3 i o 14 Total
Upto1 1menthts 3 monthsto Tysar  Above As at 21 Dacember 2021
month 3 months Tyear ftoSyears — Syears Towl Facility commitments approved but not drawn down 157 792 - 151 792
As at 31 Dacermber 2020 ZWCO0D  ZWLOGD  ZWLODD  ZWLD0O  ZWIe  Zvil'oaq Financial quarantees 2501 a0 st
FREHE 25529] 3200 253492
Cash and bamk balancas 2180 579 : ' 23290 578
Amounts due from other banks 973 438 - . 973 A28
e e LR ... .
inancial assets 3 - - - 435 912 - 435 911
Loans and sdvances 4073 23TS M7I05 2000570 - 3les 33 Pty commients. aprrve s St Tk o ey i g
Dither financial assets 235 549 - - - 235 540 Financial guarantees !

AIBE73 —_— AJ6ETL
ITRIEIR 223THE A 16GESE  ZOTHHT 34 HOE L0 2940 285
Liquidtty requirements to suppoert calls unger guarantees and standby letters of credit are considerably less than the
amount of the commitmants disclosed in the above matunty analysis, becausa the Bank does not generally expact the

Liabilitias thirg party to draw funds under the agreement. The total cuttanging centraciug! arount of commitments o axtand
Deposits due to ather banks I OB 1 968 cradit included in the above matunty table does not necessanly raprasant future cash requiremants, since many of
Deposits frorm custemers 4 336 942 456 513 D13 043 - - BTDE5IE these commitments may expire or tarminate without being funded
Other financal lizbilities 58377 73871 - - - 132 Deid
Limes of credit - 3564847 = - - A 564 847 4.1.1.3  Market risk

4398327 4095041 13 043 . - 9406411 The Bank takas on axposure to market rishs, which is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of

3 financal instrument will fluctuate bacause of changes in market prices. Market nisks arse from open
: positions in inbarest rate cumency and equity products all of which are exposed to general andl specfic
Liguidity gap (04 45B) (3871 256) 3253 E13 20709WT 34898 BRIGTL market movements and changes in the level of wolatility of market rates or prices such as interast rates,
credit soreads, foreign exchange raies and eguity prices,

= \ Market and foresgn currency exposures related to dealing positlons are housed and managed in the measury
Cumulative liquidity gap (604488) {4475744) 3221930 b T department as guided by the treasury and mternational banking manual.
HISTORICAL COST The nisk departrrent 15 respensble for manitonng of limits and priong, thereby ensunng that any errors o
Uptol Tmenthtc 2monthsto Tyeartas Over unauthonced ransachons ame promptly identried.
manth  3months Tyear  years  Syears Total _
ZWL000 ZWU0DO  ZWL000  ZWLD00 ZWU000 ZWLDOO il Binsigu fhie g ik

Foreign exchange nskis the potential adverse impact on eamings and economic value due to currency faie

s it A1 Pmiambur I8 mowverrients. The Bank takes an exposure 1o the effects of fluctuatens in the prevaling foreign cumvency

Assats exchange retas on its statervent of financal posinon and cash flows,

Cashand bank balancas 1425 M5 - - - - 1425048

Amounts due from ather banks 605 733 : . - - BBaTEA The Bank manages this nk by stnce confarmity to assel and lability managerment processes and
Financiz! assats at amaortised cast 3 - 1z 887 43 7E% 21 711 78327 requirernents diven by the relevant managernent and board commmittess Thede redpongibiities melude
Fimancial assats ar FYPL 2 z 3114 187 Z . 2114187 . Mostaring significant Tarepen sxchangs exposure; and

Loans and advances 1EE 053 159 224 455 207 1244 622 . 303209 v Ersuring that foreign exchange transactiond by the Bank comply with faoreign exchange contral regulationg.
Orher financial asets 145 543 _ 148 543

The bank analyses all fureign currancy denarminated commitments an an an-golng bads.

2360275 139224 2592541 1288381 21711 6401932
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Foreign sxchange risk (continued) uso AR | EUR BWP  Other Total
The table below summiarisas the Bank's sxposure to foregn curmency exchange nisk at the reporung date: ZWL00O ZWlooo ZWLo00 ZWL0o0 ZWL0O00O ZWL000
Equivalent Equivalent Equivalent Equivalent Equivalent Equivalent
Inflation Adjusted as
&t 31 Dacembar 2021
INFLATION ADJUSTED
i ak EUR ok Faresgn and exchange gam/ (loss) (1265 T&6) 26377 1735 (3 074) {2 94% B70)) (4 189 G0B)
"‘ & . '} .
. ~ BWp Total Y increase or decrease in exchange rates 5% E% BBy B soL
i+ 7 Ll o l
ZWL000 ZWLGOO ZWL'000 ZWL'00O ZWLOGO  ZWLOOD . o decrease in profitorioss (63288) 1319 136 (154) (147494) (209481)
‘equivalant equivalent equivalent eguivalent equivalent  equivalent and eourty
Mg at 31 Decembar 2027
Bvvotn Inflation Adjusted as
Cash and bank balances ML dae
: 466 290 459103 4181 872 1176411 7 796 BdS Foreign and exchange gaim/ (loss) Py 288 £ 10 139 g5
Financial assets at fair valus throwgh 21736 - - - - 11738 increzse or decrease in exchange rates St [ 5 e e
profic and loss Increase ar decredde in profic or FETY 14 3 - 17 479
lass and equity
Lizbilities
Deposits from custarmers (1097 005) [:41 2117 (2 758) (58 Dea) (7 7le 196) (& 915 953)
Depraits dus 1o ather banks 43 182 = i 5 - {44 182) mc")::':nn
Liner of credit il
(3598 167) - {2 628 167) Fareign and exchange gain/ (kss) (T 265 To6) 26 377 715 (3074) (2 949 470) {4 189 608)
- Y increase of decrease \n exchangs rates A% ) 5% % B -
Het currency position Q35031 THs | 1393 Q71945480 775) ReE Incvease or decrease in profit or {63 288) 1319 136 (154) (1474541 (209481)
s and equity
Rz 8t 31 Decembrer 2020
Razets Historical Cost as at 31 Dacember 2020
Cash and bank balances 1 Da4 530 33 B9 Giu4 1093 ZIFET60 34 2I6 Fureigh and sschange gain/ foss) 5528 179 32 & 211 5954
Finanaal assets at fax value throvgh 1 308 795 _ . } 3 308 78R % increase ar decrerse in exchange rates 5% 5% 0 5% 5 >
profit and luss Increzse o decrease in profit o [ass and equity 76 4 i 11 208
ik Thers off statement of financial pasiti that d inated in forai at 11
wiere o off- af financial pasition exposures that were denami in foraign cunency as
Deprails diua 1o athar Banks (2 938} _ _ _ _ m m} Decambier 2020 (2018 LIS 541'“].
Deposits from custarmers (1850486 (27542} (1031) (174690 (309 RBAZ) {5706 528)
Lines of credit {3 5tk BAT) A - - - [3564847) {b] Interest rate risk
: - Intmrast ratm risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a fnancial instrumant will fuctuats because af changes in markat
Mak cuiFrancy poition (975 504 6217 4933 (16376) (1631 128) (2611 862) Inberact ranes, The Bank takes on exposure fo the effects of fluctuanions i the prevaifing leveds of market mberect rates on
ipath its fair value and cash flow nsks. knterest margms may increase as & resubt of such changes but may reduce losses in the
gvent that unexpected movernents arfse.
HISTORICAL £OST Interest rate nisk is managed through ALCO, which ensures that there 153 vefl-designed strategy and policy. TheBank
™ = reviews the Interast rate risk.an @ manthly basis and through ALOD optimizes the rish reward trade-off by
usp ZAR EUR BWP Other Total . Assegsing and aptirnaily structunng the profile of the Bank's statement of financal pesinon; and
IMIUD00  ZWLU 00D ZWLOoDD  ZIWLO00D ZWL 000 ZWL 000 i i
wivalent equivalent squivalent equivalent equivalent fralent | fecwely ubksing o
Az a1 31 December 2021 - . i e
Assats The objectrve of intarest rate nek managerner 15t manimise exposure of earmings and equity to loss, The followng
Cash and bark balances 466 290 49103 4181 &7E RITe4ll 1 TH8B46 irtterest rate risk managemant measurernent and monitoring methods are usad by the Bank:
Firarial aseets 2 far value though 21 744 'y 4 = - 21 738 o Iysi
profit and loss . mpricing gap analysis
. Interest rate spreads; and
Linbid . Interest margin analysis
- :E SUe e e ik (43 18] Z i : i s 182, The tabfe befow summarises the bankt exposure to interest rate nsk on financal and non-financial instruments
Deposits from custormers 1097 D05} (41917) (276E) (58 06G) (7716196} (8915952 p - ;
Lmes of credit 698 167) i F ? B - It includes the banks financal mstruments at carrying amounts categonsed by earlier of contractual repricing or
Net currency position (3350328) 7185 1393 (57194) (5439775) (8834719)  Manftydames
INFLATION ADJUSTED AND HISTORICAL COST
His ak 31 D coinber 2020 Uptel Tmeonthte 3months Tyearts  Above  Interest
fssets month  3menths tolysar  Syears w bearing Total
mﬂbinkhdf:rn:: o 21:.1.933; 21034 3744 680 1355440 zggu‘?:;! ZWooo  ZWL0OD ZWL'0oo Zwil'ooo ‘000 TWl'D00 FWLTDD
assets at 1 throg 114 18 - - - - 21141
Btk o3 Asat 31 December 2031
) Cashiand bank berances 1245 323 - - - - 1285 328
Liahilities Amournts ce from other banks 2 : 5 - =
Depoits due to other banks {189 . . : : 1) E itk i e 1513523 : 1513523
Dapasits fram customers {1151 251 (17 laa) (679 (10Rad) (2370259) (3550 213) X . 1539 448 473 534 11333 1604 305
Lires of credit (2217 811} - - - - (221rmy)  FinenddlasersatPiR = 2 = - - N7 AT
Net currancy position (606 897) 5 863 3062 {10189} (1014775} (1 624 927) m;mm 856179 1303140 3101641 2397 311 : - 7asEI
) g - - - - - 485117 455 117
Total asiets 3453025 1203 1440 4641 089 2 440 K4S 21323 476853 12I36 275
The expesure was czloulated only for monetary balances denominated in the different currences. The Bank’s expasure to
currency risk at the end of the reporting pedod i not representative of te typicad exposune during the year, A3 i evident in the Lishilities
tabla above, the Bank is prmarily exposed to the USD, Denasits dise ta ather banks 45182 41183
Dieperarts Froam custormens
Covvndlen aToro i anncy Tansaction wl bilniois MTRbsbaIX BhchhRges i P 5629745 1897 89S 1388312 £915952
The Bank used the interbank axchanges rates to corvert foregn cumency mansactions and balances in the finanoal rosults. The Oiter Franciatbabitiis 1688 167 . 1695 167
interbank exchanges rates wene determined by management 2= approprate given that dunng this penod the Bank can - - - - - 609066 G059 Do
dernanstiate tragsactions where cuitomers were Buylng and selling fareign currency ot interbank retes and the Bank sl
purchased foreign cumancy at interbank rates for is vem use. Jotal squity sed lisbilties 5672927 ASO6063 [ 388312 - - 09086 12 268 367
Sansitivity analysis et vt Fagricing Gop (2219902} (3392922} 3252777 2440845 21323 (1322130 (30082}
The fallowing tahle presents sensitrities of profit of loss and equity to @ 5% strengthening or weakening i exchange rates wth
&l other variables held constant Cumulstive regricing gap (2219902) (5612 8241(2 360 0470 80798 102121 (30092 (%0092
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INFLATION ADJUSTED
Men-:

Uptal 1monthto 3Imonths Tyearto  Above interest

month  3momths  tolyesr  Syesrs Syews  boaring
Hs ak 31 December 2020
Assels
Cash and bank balances 3 E80 5T E = Z - - 2a90ETe
Amourtts clua fram othar banks a73 638 = > - : 573 636
Financel assets 3t amurmsed cost - 20 666 70337 34 897 125 900
Financa! assets at FYPL : z - - - 339EB5 3398285
Loans and achvancas T {74 273785 FATeDe 200570 3 266 335
Oither finence assets . . . 155549 235549
Total sssets 3338291 233785 T685TE 2470907 _ 34857 3 633 854 10 250 286
Lisbilities
Dapersity due te: other hanks 1388 - - - - 2988
Deeposits from customers 4335 262 456523 913043 - 5 7 528
Lines of cradit 3 564 847 : 3564 447
Oither firancal liabiities . : ‘ 131047 137047
Total equity and abilites 4330050 4021370 913 043 = - 132047 9 406410

interast rmte repricing gap (THL G59Y (3 TOT S5 (144471} 2070007 34897 35007ET  RE3IATe
Cumulative repricing gap {781 659} (4 579244) (47237151 (252 R08) (2a17911) SHIRTE  BEINTE
HISTORICAL COST
Man-

Upto?1 Tmonthto 3months Tysarto  Above Interest

month  3months tolyear Syears Syears bearing
| A 3t 21 Docamber 2020
A
[cammummlm ! 425 Dds - - - 1425 0da
r.l’m-ul.rrtlvwr&u'ftn'lﬁlrhaﬂu &35 733 - - - - - 85T
iﬁmﬁmﬂmm = = 12 857 43758 2 £ 78 337
| Fingncial ssets st FVPL x 3 = = - 2114 187 2114187
| Lisans and advances 183 953 139114 4ART97 1244622 - - 2031094
ldlhzf firancial 5oty : C - - - 148543 145543
| Total assets 2213732 139224 4TA1G4 | 28838 21711 2260 730 6401 932
Lishilities
Pepoats dus to other banks 1859 1859
Deposits fram customers 24648 170 184018 568 035 - - 3 550223
Lines of credit - 221781 - . . - 4:7BI1
| Other finanoal liabitas = o Z - 8218 a3 151
Total liahilities 2700029 2501828 568035 - - #2151 585204
Inberest rate repricing gap (486 297) (2362 605} (KU BR1) 1288341 21710 2178579 549 R
Cumulativa repricing gap {486 297) (2 848 902) {2 936 FEI) (1 650402) (1628 691) 549 BEE 540 BEA
Sensitivity analysis

rates with all other variables held constant

% Increase or
decrease In interest
ZNVL DoD
Inflatlon adjusted  as at 31 December 2021
Interest income
Initeredst incomae on loans and advances 2357934
Intesest incomae an Finanaal assets 2t amartsed RAT4
cost - ZANICO TBs
Initerest income on Finanaa! assets at amartsed cost - CTBs 1855
Irtesest incoome an fised deposts 4 747

Intesest inceme on bonds and debenturas &
Tatal Inereasa/(decrease) in profit or loss and equity

The following =hle presants sensitivities of profit or loss and equity to a 5% strengthening or weakening in interest

Incresss ar
decrease in profit
or loss and squity

ZWIL 00d

17 897
418

83

118 638

&, Fegizke g Tameyerra Sk \'i: Jl.

Sensitivity analysis [continued)
% Increase or
decrease in interast
WL 000
Intarest oxponse
Interest expense on fued deposts {334 161)
Interest axpende on retad and 334ings accoUnts [1571)
Interest expende on Industnal Development Corparation {20
of Sauth Africa (MIDCSA
Interest expanse on Resarve Bank of Zimbabwe -
Total mcrease or decrease i profit or loss and equrty
% Increass or
dacreaze in intarast
Historical cost as at 31 Decombear 2021
Intarast incoma
Interest incosme on nans and acvances 150a 312
Intaerest Ingome an Financial assets #f amartized cost 4820
- TAMCD TR
Intasrest income an Financial assats st amartised cost - CTRs 1 B5S
Interest income on fixed aeposics 4571
Intarest Ingome an bones and debatures 3
Total increass or decraasa in profit or loss and aquity
% Increase or
docrease in intarest
IWL 000
Infarast expense
Inierest expanse on fed deposits (325 383)
Interest expense on retail and savings accounts (1229
Infetest mopahie on Ingustrial Developenent Corporation of (172}
South Africa (TIDC5A"
Total increase/{decraase) in profit or less and equity
5 Increase or
decreasa in interest
ZWL oon
Intarest Income
Inflation adjusted a5 at 31 December 2020
Interast income
Intesest incone on loens and advances 26 W7
Irtera st income on Financial ol at amortived -
cost - ZANKCO TBs
Interast moeme on Financal aasets at arortised cost - £TBs 5 Rad
Intenest meome on fixed deposits 237
Intesast imcom e on bonds 2nd detentures wog
Total increase/{decrease) in profit or loss and equity
Interest
SApeTa. (5 825)
Irtesmst axpenue on faed deposit
Interest expense on ret@il and savings accounts {245)
Initerect expense on Industrial Development Conporation (4 767)
of Sigth Africa (IDC3AT
initerest expense on Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe (Adtrades) 4B65)

Tatal increasaf{decrease) In profit or boss and equity

rates

5%

M
]

%

rates or foss and equity

5%

5%
5%
A%

5%
5%

5%

or loss and equity

decrease in profit
or loss and 2quity

BRIy Bl IRsertm

Increase or
decrease in profit
of loss and equity

ZWL000

(19 708}
[79)
{10

(19 797)
Increasa or
decrease in profit

ZWL 000

95 41
M1

8

Increase or
IWL 000

(16 269)
(el)
()

{16 39490

Increase or
deeroase in profit

WL ooo

1345
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Sensitivity analysis (continued)
%a Increase or Incraass or
decrease in interest decisade in profit
rates or boss and equity
ZWL ooo WL D00
Historical cost as at 31 Decambar 2020
Intarest incoma
Interest income on loans and advances 16 740 L] 837
Infmrast income on fingncial assets it smartsed - 1% -
cost « ZAMOO Ths
Ingarest iIncome on Financal asses at amarised cost - CTEL 3 adl St 182
Interast income nn fixed degosits t48 B 2
Intzrest income on bonds and debentures L] sup e 1
Total morease of docrease in profit or loss and eguity 14054
Interest expansa
Interest eupense on fied depasts (3 624} 5% (181}
Intrest mepanse on retail and savings sccounts {153 5% {8
Interest expense on Indusingl Develooment Corporation {2 968) 5% (148}
of Sourh afica (IDCSAT
Interest mepense on Reserve Bank of Zimbabee CAftades’) 1538) 3% 127)
Tatal increase or decreasa in profit or loss and equity {3ed)

4.2 Capital risk management
Capital rsk |5 the riskthat the Bank isunable tomaintain adequate levels of capital which could lead
to an inability to support businass actrvity, & falfure to meet reg ulatary requirements andaor changss to oedit
ratings, which could aiso result in increased costs or reduced capacity o raise funding.

The Bank's strateglc faous is to maintain an optimal mix f high quslity capital, while continuing to
generate sufficient capital to support economically profitable asset growth and tha active management of
the busmess portfalic.

The Bank's objectives when maraging capita ane
. To comgly with the capital requiremenits of the Reserve Bank of Zimbakbwe;

. To sarfeguard tne Bank’s ahility 25 2 going concerm sa that it can continue t provide returns to sharm
halders and berefits for other stakeholders; and
. Ta maintain & sirang capital base to cwpbort the development of its busimess,

Capital agequacy and the use of regulatory caprtal are monitored daily by the Bank’s management
empdeying techaigues based on the guidelines developed by the Base! Committes, as imglementad by the
Reserva Bank af Zimbabwe, for supersisory purposes

The regulatory capitzl requirsments are strictly chasrved whes managing econamic capital.
The banking regulatery cagdal Is analysad into thres tars:

' Tier 1 capetal, which mchedes opdinary share capital and premiur, retamed eamings, non-dsmbitable
reserves and othar regulatory adfustrrants ralating to items that are includad in sguity but are trested
differently for caprtal adequacy purposes.

. Tier 2 capital, which meludes qualifiing subordinated Habdies, revaluabion reserve, coflectve
imparrment allowances and the elament of the fair value reserve relating to unrealised gams on equity
instruments classified as avalable-for- sale.

. Tiar 3 capital or markst and opstatonel risk copital includes markse sk capital and opsrational
risk capital Operational risk incudas legal nsk. Market risk capital is allocated to the risk of lossas
on and off statement of financal poesition amsing from movements in marker prioss.

Varnous fimits are applied o elerments of the capital base The amount of capital qualfiying for tier 2 capital cannot
epead Der 1 capital and the gualifiing term subardinated loan capital may not excesd S0% of ter 1 capital. There
are alsn restrictions on the amount of collective impairment allmyvances that may be included s part of tier 2 capital
Other deductions fram capital include imeestment m the capital of other banks and certam other regulatary items,

The Bank's operatons are ctegonsed as erther banking or trading book, and nsk weighted assets ane determmed
according to specified requirements that seek to reflect the varying levels or risk attached to assets and off statement
af finamcil posiion exposues.

Capital adeguacy ratio
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZWL'D00 ZWl'oo0 IWL000  IWL'000
Share capital 751798 791798 1208 12108
Shareholder capital contribution 1670 304 1670 304 152 035 15203
Share premim 4 227 581 4 117 581 68 087 68 08
IFRS adjustrment on capitalization THs 4 181 4181 T 7T
{Accurnulated fossy' Retained earmings (3560 162} {4 835 080) 1 BR7 268 37043
Tier 1 capital® 3093 702 1815784 2120274 51]3-44.1
Revalisation ressrve 417 416 1200414 2as5 870 2441
General provisons 106 549 19 060 194 278 51
Tiar 2 capital®* E 15 1215 474 1 D60 145 1857 i
Market risk capital 54 847 22 2% BE6TR EER
i
15331 18 469 204 518 B4 41
Operational risk capital 3318
Tiér 3 capital __20BD65 41760 — 3006 117711
Total capital 3 425 FR2 3077 018 3563428 | 1016521
18078300 1413295% 18454572 | 6045 dey

Tatal rizsk welghted assets

Capital adequacy ratio (continuad)
Capital adequacy ratio 21.16% 21.78% 19.33%  16.60%
Tier 1 1711% 12,35 115D 9.97%
Toer3 290 % B.638 5753 4.38%
Tier3 115% 0.3 2.08% 1950

* Tier 1 caprial requirement should be a miramurm of USS 30 rallion based on claging December 2021, This corverts to tar 1
captal reguitarrent af ZWL 3 255 B0 000 a5 at 31 December 2027,

The Bank's tier 1 capetal was ZWL 2 130 395 000 as 3t 37 December 2031 resultng in a shortfall of ZWL 1 139 683 000,

The Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe g}ﬁﬁt&d the Bank extension of 12 months to comply by December 2022 to allow
consummation of capital rising imitiatres which ane currently undenvay.

®Tior 2 captal should mot caceed 50% of Teer 1 capetal.

Incudead mn Tier 1 capstal as part of shareholder capital contmbuton are capitalisation treasury bills with & camying
armount of DWLES2 mallion (207% 2WLE 4 madlion]).

On 26 May 2015, the Bank recenved capralizanon treasury bidls with 8 face value of US530.0 mithon, The (TEs
mature on 26 May 225 and carry 8 coupon of 1% which s payable on matuety. On 8 December 2014, the Bank
recenved further CTAs vath a face value of US510.0 mallion. The CTBs recerved in 2014 nature on & Decamber

2026 and carry a coupan of 5% which 5 payable on maturity,

Thee face walus of the iressury bills s sccepted as prevcribed equity capital by the Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe, IFRS
requires 8l financial assets and financial fabilities o be recagnised infially at fair value Subsequent to initisl

recagebion, IFRS requires financal assels at amorised Cost to be subsequently measured using the effectve mtenest
rate methisd,

4,3 Regulatory Risk Rating

The Reserve Bank of Zirmbalbwe conduces reguiar offone and onste sxpminatens of the insttutions that
it regulates The folloving is the result of the last onsite examinstion

AFC COMMERCIAL BANK CAMELS RATINGS AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

CAMELS COMPOMENT RATING AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

Capital 1 Satisfsctany
HAaset Quality 3 Fair
Management B Fair
Camings 3 Fair
Ligquidity fc Fair
Snsitivity to mibrkiet sk 2 Sativfactory
Composite rting 3 Fair

OVERALL RATINGS

Tha compostte CAMELS rating adsgrod to the Bank 133 e. far

In terms of the Risk Assessmant System (RAS), the composite risk of the Bank was considered moderate on account
uf moderate aggregate mherent sk and 2cceptable overall nsk managernent systems, The direction of the overall
compnsite risk is stable

SUMMARY RISK MATRIX
Type of sk Level of Adequacyofrisk  Overall Direction
aggregats mananement compasite of averall
inherent risk fysbems risk composite risk
Cepdit _ Aceeplable Mndesate Stable
voiry e Meden e
Interegt rate Moderate Acceptable Musderate Stable
Bureign exchange m Accepiable “ Stable
Operational | TR Moderate Stable
Legal and cornpliance Kaderate Acceptable Mod=rate Sqable
Repatation Moderate Acceptahl= Muderate Stable
Strategac Mudeérats Arceeptahle Muderate Srable
Crverall Muderate Aceeptable Minderate Srable
Interpretation of risk matrix
Level of Inherent risk

Low - the probability of the risk ocoumning and the impact of loss to capital and earnings if the event oocurs s lower
than average. Lossas in a functional area with low inherent nsk would have little negatrse impact on the banking
Institution's financial condition,

Modarats - the probaiility of the nsk ocourring 2nd the impact of koss to capital and earnings if the event ocours 15
average It could reasonabhy have expected to result in a loss, which could be absorbed by 2 banking institution in the
normal course of business,
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High - the probabdity of the nisk ccourring and the impact of loss o capital and earnings if the event
oecurs s higher than average. High mberent nsk could reasonably be expectad to result in a significant

A waluation input 13 eonsidered obiervable 7 it can be directhy observed fram transactions in an active market,

amd harmdul lass b the Banking institutisn ar if thers Is compalling external evidence dernonstrating an muecitable axit price. The hisrarchy raquires the use of
obsarvablie market data when available. The Bank considers relavant 2nd chservable market prices in its valuations

Waak - Wanagement of risk is barely effective and lacking to 2 high degree. Risk management where possisie

weaknesses have not been addressed. Management does not implerent imely and apgropriate actions

in response to changing condions Bank personnel lack knowledae on nsk managerment and are in Tre daszfication of assets and labilites s based on the lowest level input that 15 spnificant to the fair value

experienced. Management information systems are inadequate. FrIBASLIFEMENT 11 [ entirety. The followimg table analyses the assets catred at fair vaius

Acceptable - Management of risk is largely effective but lacking m some modest degree, The instibation
has minor risk management weaknasses which can be addressed during the normal course of business, Valuation technigue using
Managemoent infonmation systemn are generzlly adequate.

. Quoted Significant
Strong - Fisk managerment systems ane adequate for identfymg, messunig, monitering and controllng Market  Observable  unobservable
riske Whitst the insthutizn may be having same inslgnmn_:m': risk managament weakneses, those have R inputs inputs
been recognised ang am being addressed Management information systems are adequata, L m“ Level 2 Levaiy Total
WL ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'ooo
Adeguacy of risk management systems ' b
Cverall composite ritk Inflation Adjusted and Historical Cost
As a3V D) ber 2021
Low - would be assightd & low ithemat dsk areas. Minor risk abes may be assigned a low cammpoasita FH:H’HM:IT#:;W of nan-financial
risk where msk management systems are accegtabie or strong. Moderate nsk areas may be assigned a aasats carried at Faif vahia
low composite risk where internal contrals and risk management systems are strong of very strong and L
effectively mitigate much of the risk. e = - 63 945 663 545
Maderate - nsk managernent systerms approprately mingate inherant rick, For a green minoror low nsk Busldings ] - 2875 043 1E75 443
ares, donificant weaknesges in the visk managerment Systems may result in 8 moderate composite rid Investment pmpartias . 199 027 199 057
asvasymant, On the other hand, @ streng orvery streng Hsk managensmnt systam mey meduce the sk so
that any potential financal Inss from the activity would have only @ moderate negative impact on the Mon-financial assats at fair valua - 3 73R 9EE 3 TIEORE
financial condition of the banking institution,
High - nsk management systerns do not significanty mibgate the low, moderate, high or extrems
inherent mek, The actaty could potentially result in a fimancal less that would have a signdficant impact
an the banks gverall conditon, even m some cases where systems are considered strang. Fair Valua Hiararchy of financial
Direction of oyerall composite assats carried at fair value
|1I';:I‘“!i":lg = based on the current information, compasite visk i5 expected fo increase in the next Einancial assets at FWBL - - 21 73a A1 736
rnonths.
Decreaslng - based on the current information, cormposite nsk s expected to decrease in the next 12
manths.
Inflation Adjusted
5t - e ks be leinth 1 rth
mblls - based an the current nfurmation, eamposite itk s expected to be stable In the rext 12 months As at 31 Decembar 2020
Fair Value Hlerarchy of non-financial
assels carried at fair valua
5. FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION e : 487 204 487 204
| Buildings - - 1791333 1791933
Investment properiies - - 109772 102772

| Faiv walug of financial instrumants not hald at fair valus
The disclnsed fair values of these financial assers and financial lizhilities measured at amartised cost aporoximate Mon-financial assets at fair value z E 2388909 1388 009
their carrying value because of their short term nature,

Fair Value Hierarchy of financlal
assats carried at fair value
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST R Ry - :
2021 2020 2021 020 ~ = 228385 ~3398.285
ZWL000 INIL000 ZWLeon ZWL000
PR My 1 ZE3 323 2 290 57e 1285323 L 425044
Cash and bank balance: AL
At e i rtfar banks 1513623 973639 1513523 405733 Mistorical Cost
Financial assets 3t amartized cost LEDA30S 125001 1604305  7gigy  Asat3iDacambar02o
Loans and edvances 1o customers- gross 758271 4 766 354 THREITI 2052006 :::1‘1‘:::::::::::;:"‘5““‘“'
fal g
Dthar finaricial assts 455117 235 533 453596 146543 s : . 303 106 p—
12214539 6831386 13213018 43287 745 Auildings . 1114822 1114 B2
[rvestment propeties - - 68 293 o 293
Financisd Fabilitios
Degosits due 1o other banks 43 laz 1988 43 18z 1 &5 Non-finandial assets at fair value . - 1 486 221 1486 221
Depaosits from customess B#15 952 5706 528 E915 %52 3 E5( 333
Cther financizl liabilites 4BG 334 132 047 486 336 22151
Lines of credit 2 898 167 3564 247 2898 167 13T ALY
ATRABEET 9406411 12143637 5 85244 Fair Value Hierarchy of financial
assets carrled at falr value -
Funancial assets at FyFL - - 2114 187 2114187

IFRS 13 *Fair value measurement” requires an entity to clagsify te assets and biakilities according to hieranchy that
reflects the evadlaality of cbeepvable significant rmarket mputs. The rable below analyses finencial instruments carned
at faiy value, by valuation method, The three levels have bean defined as follows:

Angats and labilities are chascfied ss Leval 1 0f their value b obeervabile in an sctive markst, Such instruments am INFLATION ADJUSTED

HISTORICAL COST

valued by refevence to unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or Gabdlities in active markets whare the quoted 2021 2030 2021 1030
prica is readily available, and tha proe represants actual and regulardy occurming markat transactions. ZW' 000 ZWL000 FWL000
AN active market 15 one N which transactions sccur with sufficient volume and frequency te provide pricing ;;_hcnn hmiﬂ 340 347 1157827 540 347 720313
infarmation on 2n ongomg bass, ur et Account 200 165 1 045 805 200 165 650630

RBZ Statutory Aesares 142811 Ba 947 142 811 54093

& nits due from ather banks 7
Valustion icqus using obsarvable inputs - Lavel 2 mdou e fram ather 1513523 REET 1513533 605 733
Assets and liabilsties classified as Level 2 have been valued wsing models whose mputs are observable i an active 2 796 846 3264218 2 706 B4 1030778

market arther directhy {that is, as prices) or Indwectly [that 15, derned from prices).
Anvounts due from other banks comprises current acoolnts and fived placernents held with otber banks,

Valustion technigue using sighificant and unohservable inputs - Level 3
Asgets and liabilites are classified & level 3 if their valuation incorporates significant inputs that @ not based on
nbservible market data lunnbservable inputsh
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A5 at the dawe of this report the Bank had recened US5 121 million tunding from the RBZ with respect to
7. FlN AN CIAL ASS ETS the foreign liabilty. The Directors believe that the Bank will fully recowver the ZWL arount paid to the
Resencs Bankin U35 at 2 rate of 1.1 from this arnengemant.
7.1 Finandial assets at amortisad cost
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST 8 LUA NS AN‘ D ADUAN CES
021 2020 2021 2020
ZWED00 W00 W00 ZWED00 INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
Treasury bills [TBs) 382 5T 107 568 JEL BT i 797 2021 020 2041 2020
Dieferrad facility fees on ZAMCO TBs 188 457 188 409 M"ﬂﬂ TWl'noo ZWL'ao0 WL ooo
Savings bonds - 118 L -y Loans 6573 B17 2R3 178 &573 B37 1 650 631
Eined sit p IErlnements 1221 3(!%% 17918 1221 3}% 11 148 Choerdrafis TE4 434 613 157 TH4 434 31485
spected credit losses - -
Gross loans and advances 7 358271 3 266 335 T3SHIT] 2032096
1 6 305 125 901 1604 305 78327
Allgwance for expected credit losses (20 156) (80 174} (200 256) 49 £79)
Suspended interest (101 639} (21 404} (101 £59) (13 316)
Met loans and advances 7056316 3164737 7 056 316 1 968 901
Reconciliation of financial assets at amortised cost
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST 8.1 Maturity analysis
2021 2020 2021 2020 Duze withan 1| month B56 179 294 074 &56 179 182 953
ZWLooo ZWL'000 ZWL'000  ZWL'000 Due between | month and 3 months 1203 140 223 7ES 1203 148 139 224
Duse bbvmen 3 onths and | yeer 3 101 a4 47 AD6 3101 641 465 257
Asat 1 Janusary 155 anf SEH 247 7B 337 T B9 Dize perween 1 year and 5 years 2357 311 1000 570 2 397311 1244 622
Additions - ZAMCO treasury bills 317 662 = 17 563 = Ey - . .
Expected cradit lnsses () ) ) i LR 3366 335 TWIERIF T OSE00E
ZAMCO deferred fees recognised dunng the year - (427) - (305}
Additions - Fred deposst placements 1321252 17 882 1221252 11000
:ﬂnwﬂf e IEESEE (457 "33?; {U;r':;[;ﬂa} @ 91?:: 82 Non-parforming loans INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
cerind in 2
i 1 2021 2020 2021 2020
Interest payments received {5 D54) (2 235) {5054} 1393) 2W1'000 ZWL'o00 ZWL'000 m"ﬂdﬂ
As at 31 Dacembar 1 604 305 125 901 1 604 305 78327
e ———ais Inclugiad in the ioans and advamces
Maturity snalysis are the following:
e within 3 months to 1 year 1539 448 2l 568 1 559 448 1 847 Gross non-performing loans 131228 85 5923 2128 53 456
Dus batwesn 1 yaar and 5 yoars 43 534 70 537 43 534 43 759 Expected cradit insses on non-performing {2 08E) (2T (2 085} (1°698)
(e betwesn 5 years and 10 years 1323 7176 21323 16 %63 loahs and advances
Dk babwean 10 years and 15 years = TE = 4 782 Luspended interest on non-performing {5 155} (21 404) (5155) {13316}
16043505 125 901 1 60k 305 78327 fnans and advances
Mst non-performing loans 14 86 i) 14 986 3R 442
T3 {'Nulmﬁmwwmniﬂ 3 : B 8.3 Sectoral analysis of loans and advances
On 2 May 2015, treasery bills with o maturity walue of ZWL3E0 million were isued to the Bank s part of
the recapitalisation by the sharcholder. The treasury bills were issued at a coupon rate of $.15% per annum INFLATION ADJUSTED
maturing in ten vears. Subsegquent to year-end of 215, the teasury bills weare recalled and missuad on 26
February 2016 at a coupon rate of 1% per annum matunng in 10 years from the date of issue, lnterast on the 2021 2021 F’m l‘ﬂﬂ
treasury bills s payable somi-annuwally.  The Bank recerved additional CTBs in December 2016 with a face value IWL'000 b ZWL'000 %
of ZWL10 million, These CTBs mature on 7 December 2026 and carry a coupan of 5% which 1= payable on .
maturity The CTEs were discounted and recorded &  carmying amount of ZWL 39.2 millien as at 31 December Individuzals 191kay ELEL 1313672 3410
2020 {2019 ZWL37.4 million), The CTBs have bean clpssified 2s financial ascets ot smoantised cost in terms Agricuiliure 3721753 slag LBa7 Tas 5740
of IFRS % - Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement. Consequently, the asset i included i the Manufactuning 352 285 533 e 1‘_5? 530
statemant of financial position at amortsed cost, having been accounted for at fair value at initial recognition Communication 1 88% 0.0% 6 .
Construcien 10 648 0.15 4427 0.15
7.2.1 ZAMCO treasury bills Transport G 7dg 0.1% 2498 oL
Treazury bils were recened ac zettlement for certam non-performeng loans. The treasury bilis were. msued Sarvices B0 BES 110 4 475 .90
at coupan rates ranging betwesn 2% (o 5% per annum and metunng betwesn 2 years and 15 years, The Mining
4 e L2 178 B32 143 ins 0.os
appropriste dicounting of the Treasury bills was spplied in determining the fair value at inftial recognition, The Distribution 79 454 108 53 743 LE5
ZAMCO TEs were discounted and recorded at 3 carrying amount of ZWL 271 million as a1 31 December 2020
{201% ZWL31.5 miflion). The TBs have been classified a5 financial assats at amartised cost in terms of IFRS T T 1m0 3366338 100
% - Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement. Consequenthy, the assat iz included in the statament
offinancial position at amortised cost, having been accounted for at fair value at initsal recognitson,
7.3 Fnancial sssets at fair value through profit and loss
HISTORICAL COST
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST oz 021 2020 2020
2021 2020 z021 2020 ZWL'o00 % zwLooo kO
IWL'000  ZWL'000 ZIWL'000 ZFWL'000 ) e
21736 22118 21 736 13 761 Individuals 32;?3211;;3 ?133'3 3 E‘gii:i g;;
[mwestrnent in unguated shares 51942 17 535 235 7 437 Agriculture T ) v
Farrvaluefleash/gam- unguoted shares {10 206] 4583 {1848 11328 Mamutacturing 331 285 .32 107 727 52
Statutory asset 3376 165|| 2927164 | z2100428)| 21852 Construction Lt s 45 B
Reclassification to Statutory asset {3 376 165) || (2 100 426 » Transpost 9746 b3 185 0o
Exchange gains / (lasses)] 443 g0z . (84 851} Sedyaces B0 keh L0 13337 0.9
Mining 178 832 2143 1876 ol
21736 % 394 254 L TE6 2114187 Distribution T 454 L.og 33 435 14
The Bank undertoak an investrent in SVIFT shares nsthaf_ntworrJ_'lIWLH?EﬂWD asatdl leclmher 220 TSR 7] 100 2032 006 100
(18 WL 2 432 004). Thase sharas are unguated and the fair value is based an SWIFT confirrnation,
------------- L B B U B B BN B BN B N B N O
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&4 Movement in expected credit losses

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZWLooo ZWL 000 ZWL 000 IWLoen
Carrying amount as at 1 January 35524 %1 493 B3 454 12 439
Expacted cradit losses for the year 493 107 215500 415574 98 Tad
Armounts wrinmn‘ﬂ'duﬁngthq year H?i:ﬁﬁf—[] (219 Dﬁg} m'?iﬁ?] {Eﬂﬂ'l}z:l
a5 uncoiectible
Carrying armount a5 at 31 December 04671 85924 HHeFl 5345
The expecied credn losses consists of the
tolkwing:
Loans and adviances 204 256 40174 200 250 4% B79
Sundry debiors 4410 5750 4410 3577
Financial assets 2t amorased cost 5 2 5 E:
44 271 _ Eawid 204 a7l 53 458
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020
IWL'000 IWLt00 ZWL 000 ZWLD00
Equipment in transit* 38117 - 35896 -
Rent fecenable 6755 6205 6755 3911
Prepayments® 111 4% 91 507 90 857 3813
Consumables® 44 302 111150 34 332 30975
Sundry debiors 34 860 40 183 34 Gl 14 938
Security deposts 250k 543 1849 08D 293542 117 833
RBI Rrcmivabln®™ &0 710 - &0 710 =
cuchange gain on REZ Receivabie T 7 D6 i
AFC Hoddings Transitory Account B G491 A 2l .
AFC Leaging Company Transitony Recount 39 F 33 S
Aba Agrobills Caferad Feas L 400 - 140D z
Expacted omdit boss [4410) {5 7500 {4410 {3 577}
647 164 432436, L0 S B b

“corists of non-monetary items
““Relates io outstanding bids from the Central Bank Auction Market

. STATUTORY ASSET

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZWL00D ZWL'000 ZWLooo ZWL 000
Statutory assaly 1 569 B8 F 1 569 849
Dpening Balance * - & &
Reclassification from financial assats 3376 165 2100 426 -
Reclzssification from cash 50 605 31 482 *
Receipts (1121 750) (1121 750) .
Exchange (fassy'gam (678 &44) 16216
Impaimant lass {56 525} - (56 525) -
B — T569848 —

In line with the Monetary Fnliciﬁmmt issued on 20 Febrwary 2019 and Exchange Contral Cinoular Mo of 2019, the Bank
requitered with the RBZ a tutal fareign currency liability of USE 27.07 milllon & corresponding equivalent armotnt m WS was
wansherred to the RBZ 3t a rate of 191

Since registration of the blecked funds, the Bank has been able to recovar W55 4.6 miflion from the RBZ, In the pnor year the
amaunt recenvable from the R8.L was accounted for a5 a finanoal asset, however, in the current year due to changes in the
tarmes of recovery of the sxset from the REZ, the financial suset was derscognived and 8 statutory Siset was recognised.

At 31 Decempor 2027, the Bank recognised a foregn currency denommated statutory agset of WL .6 billron vath respect to
the funds transherred to the REZ Statutory assets are assets that arise from gislation, supparting reguiations, or similal, 2nd
arna sattled incash or through another financial asset. The statutony asset is measured at cost bess accumulated impaimeants.
At the tirme of preparing the finanoal staterments, there was uncertainty with respect to the timeng of recoverability of the
REZ asset recelvable, The recoverable amount wis besed on the expected value in use of the asset which was discounted at
the mcremental barrowing rata,

10. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL CO5T
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZWL'oo0 ZWL'000 IWLe00 ZWL'000
Carnang amount as at 1 January 109 772 115084 [ 15551
Fair valie (loss) / gain 83 325 [5 242) 130 204 52342
Carrying amount as at 31 Decembar 199 097 109 772 T4 0e7 68 293

The fair value of the Bank's investment propertses at 31 December 2021 has been amved at on the bass of a valuabon
earried out by Dawn Property Consultancy, independent valuers, Thevaluation conforms ta intermationa Valuation Standards.
T fair walue was deterrined based on the mardet comparable approsch that reflects recent trensection pricss for similar
properties. In estimating the fair value of the propertses, the highest and best use of the properties 15 their curment wse.
If inwastmant propertins were carried at historical cost the carrying armowent wouid be ZWL4 293 GO0,

11. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

INFLATION ADJUSTED
Fixtures  Office
Maotor Computer Equipmeant & and Equipment & Work-in-
Land Euildings wehicles equipment Machinery fittings Furniture progress Total
ZWL'000 ZWL ‘000 ZWL ‘o0 ZWL 00D ZWL 000 WL 0on ZWIL 000 IWL'o00 ZWL ‘oo
Carrying amount as at 1 January 2010 2B 362 1 E6l 642 B4 723 T8 400 #5151 1ol 655 1) 452 T GRED KBS
Reviluation susplus 197 B2 (152173} - - - 3 669
Additions - 3050 G 208 9% 2026 19797 54 90% 194 442
Capitalisation i - - 4§75 038 - - 476 138
Reclagefication 112445 . 1 D05 i (1Z0452)
Difsposai~ cost - i {12 151) [34 733) - {32280} (14 410) : (64 574)
DISPOSE_E_— accumulated depreual:lun - G ET2 4572 - 803 12 493 50 440
Depreciation charge (54 035) (38 159) (62 7601 (12993) (18 574} {dd 262) (214 783)
Carrying anmount as at
21 Decombar 2020 187 204 1701 933 A4 040 “ 34T B85 771 ) 169 765 — AT
Revaluation surplus 176741 1110849 - - - - - 1 287 599
Additians ain 54 758 £ E18 - 13 14 188 357 472 474 ERG
Lhvidend in specie - - - - {485 771) - - » (965 771)
Dispoasl " = (16 2350) (3 153) = (2311 4 462 - {24776}
Disposals - acoumulated deprecation = 16 522 R = 03 424] = 4502
Depreciation charge {35 951] {4534 { 55752 = (21 125) (56 715) - 174077
Carrying amount as at
31 December 2021 663 945 2875 942 95172 220 017 A9 447 411 206 29712 4384 441
As at 37 December 2020 )
Coat or revalued anvount 457 24 1781 923 193 335 425 354 7R DeS 132 303 3] 434 - 4 368 618
i i = {143 376) (200 37%) (12 234) (44 BO3) (191 648) {397 501)
Carrying amount 457204 1791933 44949 324975 965 7] ¥7 500 69 785 3772117
As at 31 Decamber 2021
Costor tevahued armourt 663 943 2875942 231 153 482 019 155172 655 129 972 5093273
Recunvsated depracistion - - {135 981) {253 002) : {65 728} (244 123} - (698 833)
Carring amourt oo aemse  sin @y . _®ay s _Bra awiea
.............. s EEE S




Carrying amount as at 1 January 2020
Fevaluation Surplus

Addgitions

Captalisation

Re classdicaticon

Dispasals - cost

Dispasals - acowmuiated depreciation
Depraciation charge

Carrying amount as at

31 December 2020

Awvaluation surplus

Additinng

Davidend in spaca”

Dlispasals - cost

Dispadaly - acoumuiated deprecistion
Depreciation charge

Carrying armount as at

¥ Dacarnber 2021

As at 31 December 2020
Cedt o revalued amournt
Arcumnulated depracation

Camrying armount
As at 31 Decembar 2021

Cost or ravalued amount
Accumulated depradation

*Dividend in specle

use of the properties s their curvent use.

Carrying amount as at 31 December 2021

Global Money Week

11. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

HISTORICAL COST
Fixtures
. Metay Camputsr : and
Land  Buildings  vehicles equipment  Machinary fittings
Iroon ZWL000  ZWL'000 IWL 000 WL 000 ZWLoo00
40131 A58 187 5056 2X32 - 1808
el or 8 Bl W& " - = -
- 4 15% 413 116 638 1128 T 98
[ = - B3 065 v
- 3 463 . - - 8
= {t9a) (5511 - (53}
. 154 557 . 44
- [t 537 (5 034) (6910 11432)
303 106 1114823 3895 113 830 557 383 9389
350 38 1784 708 - - - -
& 731 47 169 45 287 15 144
- . - - [G57 383) 2
12173} {51) : (4
a7 51 . 4
(30 409} (5 222) (33 01%) - {2 B5R)
663 845 2 B75 243 45 942 1246 15 - 25 61
305 108 1114 823 7433 121302 564 293 11 359
- . (3528) (7 473) {6 910 (1 970)
303106 1114823 T 3ERS RREEED) ThET 383 9389
&63 45 2ETE 043 54 420 166 534 - 30 504
. . {5478) 40 441) . {4313)
663 945 2R75943 45 126 094 . 25 641

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Dindend in specie i arsmg from value of machinery which was wansferred ta ARC Holdings o 1 January 2021

12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

If land, buitdings, furniture, fixtues and fittings were vtated at historical cost, their carmying amounts would be gs

Fralleews;
Fiwtures & fittings Furniture Land & bulldings
2021 2020 0 2020
fWl'ooo FWLooo ZWL 000 ZWLooo  ZWL'ooo ZWL oD
Cost B34 2983 29 3z8 23657
Acrumulatad depreciation (4 807) (555 {3 015} (2 437}
Carrylng amount 15727 2434 CMi3G3 d0220

The fair value of the Bank's property and egquipment at 31 December 2027 has been amved at on the basis
of a vaduation camved out by Dawn Properties independent valuers The valuation conforms to Intemational
Valuation Standards. The fair valus was determined based on the market comparable approach that mfleces
recent transaction prices for similar properues. In estmating the farvalue of the properties, the highestand best

Carrying amount as at 1 January 2020
Additinns

Reclassification from work-in-progress
Amortsation charge

Carrylng ameount as at 1 lanuary 2021
Additions

ArmoHisation charges

Carrying armount as at 31 December 2021

Cist
Accumulated amorEatan

Carrying amount as 2t 31 December 2020

Cost
Accurmulated amortisation

Carrying amount as at 31 December 2021

Integriny

J

OifigeAce. fAnsyating E

Office
Equipmant & Wark-in-

Furnitura progress Total
2ZWL'000 ZWL000  ZWL'000
3174 3497 315 045

2 : 1111 BES

15 589 - 154123

£ - RGH 045

- (3487) -

158) - {1 088}

209 ugS

(2353) E (17 286)

24361 B 2126787

. 2145 637

273851 871 431 979

: 3 (557 383)

(7] (400)

70 394

(13972) . (85478}

284 219 28712 4051 540

1% 239 2151 545

(4878) - (24 7548}
T T T
303 000 WAL d124083
(1471 - (72 525)
284218 9712 4051540

INFLATION ADJUSTED
Wark in Computer _

Progress Software Total

ZWIL '000 ZWL'000 WL o00

564 741 15 877 S84 618

138 470 3114 141 44

(5ER 28Y) 525 059 {3 220

: {142 214) {162 214}

'I'IESZE_ 441 537 561 159

a7 753 BEIT THIETS

. (41 474 {41 428)

187 l)’.'-"ﬁ-_ A0E 9346 86011

11% 322 §14032 933 354

{372 195} (372 195)

B EEE 141 837 561 159

187 075 421558 1009 633

it _ (e13 62 (413 622)

187 W75 <08 936 596 011

Wark in progress compitses the T24 core banking systern upgrade and other ICT projects.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

 12.
| 2. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 14. SHARE CAPITAL

HISTORICAL COST
Work in Computer
Progress Software Total
ZWL 000 IWL 000 ZWL ‘000
Carrying amount as at 1 January 2020 P 1187 29055
Addirons a% 337 1917 65 244
Reclassification from wrk-'ln-Frngrqh (314549) ERR EMU}
Amartisation charge (G B1&) (6 816)
Carrying amount as at 01January 2031 59 T36 27 307 a7 043
P e &3 003 7 B9 s0812
Amertisation charge ; [”}3:} __E_"..'EH
Carrying amount as at 31 Decernber 2021 _ 112739 28085 140 824
Cast 55 736 37 386 a7 122
Lccumulatad amartisation - (10075 {10079}
Carrying amount as at 31 Dacembar 2020 59 736 27 7 37 (43
112 739 45 195 157 634
Cost
Accumulated amertisation I 7 1) (17 110)
112 739 25 0BS 140 BEd

Carrying amount a5 at 31 Decembar 2021

‘Work in progress comiprises the T24 cone banking system upgrade and other ICT projects

13. LEASES

12.1 Right-of-usa assets INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST

2021 2020 2021 2020
ZWL'D0D ZWL'000 ZWL000  ZWL000
Bolance ar 1 January 102 505 60 2L 12424 1539
Additian: 31 523 9 132 26169 25079
Depreciation (3% 955) (17 437} (11331) (4 554)

A3t retirement (247) ; (5) 5
Right-of-use at 31 Decamber G4 222 102 505 37 262 22 424
Cast 175 845 144 335 53 358 a7 194
Accurnulated amaotisation (81623) (41 8300 (16 098) (477
— s4333 102505 37 262 12434

Thie Bank leases severzl buildings in Zmbakrye as offices and residential property for its employees. Theaverage
lease term is 5 years (2019: 5 years),

12.2 Lease liability
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZWLooo ZWL D00 IWrooo  ZWLooD
Balance 3t 1 Janusry 38 413 14486 3 898 2009
mflﬂ:;”:fs:ﬁm 17 620 41 644 27620 25 908
1K 1 2 %
Exchango logses ?‘«S'E;‘IE-I, - 7 éﬁa =
It st sxpense 10485 2147 8523 3661
Fepaymants (35 612} {25 B63) (19 135) {7 6B0)
Balanca 3t 31 December 48 830 38 413 45 830 23 B9
Maturity analysis
Duse within 1 year 53 657 19 4a3 93 667 QT
D betiveen 2 years and 5 years 40 2p8 35025 40 268 1464
133 935 54483 ___1¥F935 23838

\ihen measuning leasa liabilities for leases that ware classified as operating leases, tha Bank discounted iease payments
using its imcrermental borrovang rate at 1 Januany 2027, Tha weighted average ate apphed was 25%.

Integriny, DIligeace.

mAEyalioe

o

INFLATHOMN ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2000
Authorised share tlpﬁ!l Zncoon TWL'000 mw ZUrLo0n
Cwaraary shares of ZWL1.00 8ach 1124 337 1124337 14 108 L& 108
lssued and fully 751 798 751 708 12 108 12108

Ordinary shares of ZWLL0O sach

Thes urnisxized shaere capital is under the control of e directors sufsject to the limitetions of the Cormpanies and other

Businms Entithes Act (Chagtar 24:37)

15. SHAREHOLDER CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION

IMFLATION ADJUSTED

HISTORICAL COST
027 2020 2021 2020
IWL'000 ZWLD00 awrLood IWL00D
Sharefmider cepital confribution swaiting allotmant 1470 303 1554 871 152 035 BB 055
Received during the year - 115432 - a4 000
1670303 1 &7 305 152 035 152 035

This armcunt represents contnibution by shareholders toincrease share capital The capital contribution has rotyet been
allotted {refer to Statement of changes i equity for the movernent),

16. DEPOSITS DUE TO OTHER BANKS

TNFLATION ADJUSTEL HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZWl'oon TWL'ooD IWlooo ZWl'ooo
Term depasits held with other banks 43 182 FELE] 43 152 1 854
Marurity analysis
Due within Tmaonth 43 182 T %88 43 187 1858

All gepasits from banks are fooed-interest rate deposits with interast rates ranging between 7% and 12%

17. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST

2021 2020 2021 2020

ZWL' D00 ZWL'000 ZWL000  ZIWL'0DO

Demand deposis E 535377 4470034 5536377 27ED95s
Savings actuunts SH 257 85 391 SRR 267 177 489
Term depoidts 2731 308 b5a 185 1731 08 592 386
Defarrad fgro-ills arrangemant faes (13091) (871 (13001} [F0E)
TRINZ A6 706529  ANAREI 3 5A0 223

Maturity analysis

Due wethin 1 month 5528 248 4 33 953 5528248 2898170
Due between 1 monthand 3 months 587 403 456 512 AET 403 14018
Cue betwesn 3 months and 1 year 2787 210 215 045 LTET IR 568 035
_8UNIRE1  S706S29  ROOZREI 3550115

18. OTHER LIABILITIES

INFLATHOM ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZWL'oo0 ZWL'000 ZWL000  IWL'00O
Prossion for leave pay note 18,11} 47 464 15 425 47 464 4 545
Accrued expenses 7367 AT 553 Fa6T9 15503
Sundry creditors Bl 687 17 384 81 657 10 815
Current tax Gability B4 486 16644 3£ 486 10 3535
dit feas 4 Dkl T 361 4000 4 BS1
Medical aid, Pensien, Standands and Manpower levies 203 - 203 -
Withholding and other tewes 176 674 o 164 176674 EG 27
Unclaimed deposits - 181 - 1040
Prewisom for long servico awards (naote 18.1.3) 18 555 241 18 555 5562
Prevenssany for bornus (note 18.1.3) 47 783 IEEED 4T T63 17 735
Zimbakee Asset Management {ZAMOD) collections payable R K] 14738 3085 2 1ed
AFC- Land and Agricultural Bank 39587 ’ 39 587 -
AFC- Insurance Company 35573 - 35573 -
AFC- Leasing Comzany 3 1118 - 656
GS fhG 243 017 G D66 154 2599

THEEEREEBEEERE



AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

18. OTHER LIABILITIES(cONTINUED) 20. LINES OF CREDIT (CONTINUED)

18.1.1 Provision far leave pay INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 20N 2020
ZWL'ooo ZwWl'ooo ZWl'ooo  ZWL00D Re measurement of IDC Legacy debt {707 768} 423 753 (680 E54) 1781749
Az at 1 January 15415 1458 9 595 u51 Deferred upfront and raising fees movement - - = =
Pravision for lnave pay charge 50335 A aTE 34 3B7 3045 Cash flows made during the year (411 BO1) {1607 {411 BO1) (106
Prewition for leave pay utilized {23 298] 18 709) (151%) (4a0) Capital ripaymants (269 198} = (269 198} -
Iriterest repayments (142 6031 (1607 (142 803} {1 poay
Asat 31 Decambar _ Arded 15425 A2 dnd 5506
Carrying amount as at 21 Dacambar Z69% 167 3564 Bl6 L1ERE 167 2217EIL
18.1.2 Prowision for long service award
fs 8t 1 January B 4] 141y 5562 B2 In linewith the Monatary Policy Statervent issued on 20 February 201% and Exchange Contral Circular Mo of 2014, the Bank
Prewision for long servicecharge 16 534 12 484 154955 79T registerad with the REZ a total farei[;!fn currancy liability of LISS 27.07 milfion. A comesponding equivalent amount in WS
Prawizion for lang service utilized (6 920 (4962) (1963)  (3087) Wstransferred o the RBZ st arate of 1.1,
Az at 31 Dacember 18555 B 941 13555 5562 Dunng the cuprent pear. the Bank was unable to make gome of the scheduled koan repayments. At year-end, the total overdus

irastallments and acerued mberest armeunted to US524.2 ralien (2020005537 Tmillion|. The mabésty o settl loan obbgatons was
as B result of lack of forelgn currency. fs ot the dete of thes feport, the Lender has ot called on the mterest acoued and the

18.1.3 Provision for bonus prineizal due.
As ot | January 28 5E 6121 L7785 49 Subssguant to year end, afier consulting RBZ the Bank engaged D0 South Afiza with a view to restructuring the loan, in
Proisin for bonus charge THO05 40 253 SEELS L5478 pringigia [DC South Africa agroad and offered tha Bank a discount of peying LSO 14 milfion by 315t March 2022 as fmad
Prawision for bonus utilized (53 628} {18 486 (26 638) (B:542) settherment, The Bank managed m sefle the USD 14 millisn and edrmemthy walting Jor satthemant confirmatian better from 100
A= at 31 December 47 763 2R BRE 47763 17 785 Sourth Africa,
19. DEFERRED INCOME 21.TAXATION
WWUNHNUSTE'_ HISTORICAL COST 211 Incoma tax sxpense
2021 2020 2021 2020
TWL00D FWL000 TWL000 ZWL000 INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
Defarmed inearme 124171 62 3% 96 226 33 597 2021 2020 2021 2020
Maturity analysis IWL000 IWL000 ZWL000  ZWL000
D withim 1 mionth 13230 5584 B 660 474 Cumenttax w5 111 176 458 610 275 56 02
Due betwesn 1 monthand 3 ronths 12110 BO&% 12 = amiEe Daferrad ta 1326 061 316 146 (127513} 127 853
Due betvieen 3 months and 1 year 13230 5584 1 6l 3473 Mowement in temporary differences EEELED [EoZR04] [ TAEI7RI) [ (1&5913)
Due betwesn 1 yearand § years T3 601 4% B0 66 356 26632 incoime ta axpense (365 D50 (592804) (482762} (183 913)
WA Tl LR LB L sl 1 B4a 968 384111 1555 551 569 059
19,1 Movement in deferred incoms “{?m“ngmm :
lHational taxation on incomefor the pear at
3 satutory rata of 24.72% (2020 24,7 7% 407 150 95028 494 299 140 341
Aiz e 1 January A2 035 281 261 3B A97 7198
impact af inflation adjustment 4502 (279681) . . Tax effect of non-taxable/non-deductiblo items:
Income deferred duning theyear Ta ¥29 &2 040 Ta 928 3@ 5eT Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1 050 481 453 5O7 1 D50 480 14 137
Incorme realised during theyear {19 295} (11 571} {19 759) (7 192) Assessed loss not damed - 52513 - 329315
ExBrpt MCame (8 675) (6577 (8675} [4092)
As at 31 De Bar 12471 62039 96 216 38 597 Crthvr tan adjustrma nis [107% Ba) (757 (1053342} 102
369 450 591 804 482 Tl 183 913
Deferred income refates to establishment and drawdown fees charged o customars on Inans and advances whsch
mature sulrequent to tha reporting period.
21.2 Deferved tan
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
20. LINES OF CREDIT == e S
ZWwl'aoo DWLo0a IWi'onn IiNL'ooo
Froperty and equipment 83171 799 078 291539 127 353
Dfeerres tax on revehition 1E3 439 48 135 459 344 234 348
INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST Uriresfised exchiange gains 72435 el {74027) 113545
2021 3020 2021 200 Provicions 63 4000 (111 213} 23 904 (35 733)
ZW'ooo ZWL'000 ZWLD00  ZWL'000
Defarved Wlﬁﬂf’ul‘t!-'l Decembar G755 645 1 018 267 Tl 244 A28 513
Industral Development Corporation of South Afnca
(IDCEA' et deferred tax Hability 975 ads 1018 267 Fal 244 418513
1608 167 3 o 345 1598167 21T ELL
Total T e 16T “ISeiEde EZeodies 217 A1
I aturity analysis _
Duie between 1 monthand 3 mornths 2E5E167 LhL b 60167 17411 The movemnent in deferred tax assets and liabilities duning the year, taking int:
2698 167 3564546 2 169B167 2217811 consigeration the ofisettng of balances within the sametas jursdiction is asfollows
Analysis of fines of credit Nett camyIng Amalnt a5 ot 7 Iaruary 1018287 751577 42k 513 6 270
Carrying amournt a5 at 1 Januzry 4 564 Bd 3135610 2217 811 34 871 (Crediciicharge i prafitar oss (326 0B1) 316 148 (127 513) 127 543
interast accruad during theyear: 253 B 7040 211 503 2191 Tan charge relsting to componrents of ather
IDC advisory sarvices P = P 3 comprahensive incarna 283 439 (29 456} 455 244 334 350
Industrial Devedopment Corporation of South 197 180 7080 150793 —
Afieca (MIDCSAT ) ? y 2193 Met dafarred fax Hability G975 645 1038 267 Tol 244 428 513




SEND AND RECEIVE
USD CASH AT 45 BRANCHES
IN ALL 10 PROVINCES

22, INTEREST AND SIMILAR INCOME

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST

ZWLOOD  ZWL'D0O IWL000  ZWL000
Interest income on loans and advanoes o customers 235798 659 GR4 I 906 K12 5523
Interest mcome of Anancial assels a1 armontized ooy 10236 13 f63 & 681 1134
Interest income on ZAMCD reasury bills B 10538 & 820 2271
Initerest ncome an capitalisation treasury bills L5 2933 1855 14520
Interest income an bonds and debentures LEn £ 47
Arrortisation aof defered facility fees on ZAMCD treasury bills (£ 15) (118) [138)
Interest income on fued deposits 4797 15052 4571 3 Tan
Management and establishment feas 52 537 16l THE 418 540 a8 042

1893 424 B45 TAL 2334 488 36l 353

-------- PR R R R R E R R R R R R EE RN EEEEEREERE R RN

23, INTEREST EXPENSE & SIMILAR CHARGES

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST

2021 o 2021 2020
Interest expense on fed deposits 384 a1 193 K29 325363 77517
Amartisation of Agro bills arrangemmant fees 14 724 335 12516 1 a4
Interest sxpense on retall and savings accounts 1571 17 1228 S68
Interest pxpeiie on Indwstrial Development 190 25 Jin 1449 269 197
Corparation of South Africa (1DC547

[CUIEC e 199 277 488 396 79515

-------- & F 3 EE A sEEEFAEFEEEESE RN EESEA SRR R EE RSN

24. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
Fai " 1532354 A7R 154 1 194 574 51 385
Eontindssing oD T 5TR 337 244 554014 144 878

2 254 830 1215398 1 744 88 496 26l

The commissions are from wsage of the Bank's electronic platforms and Point of Sale (PO5) machines.

25. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
Rental inceme M Tle 16322 24 D85 7578
Foresgn exchange gain e 714 208 014 79 11 170 0p9
Combine harvester revenue - 47 059 - Fraad
Predit on disposal of property and equiprment 1 Ded - 1 ddg =
Unrealisad exchangs gains RFLILLAR] 594852 7T g 441 40
iss] 17 3554 T893 11263
AR Agercp oumminiss 1644 19 2 3124 9039
sundry Incame
Bid dabt reccveries 124 T4i 141 HiM}
1 06 dr25s 890811 9RGAGS 657 981

26. OPERATING EXPENSES

Emphoyes benefit sxpenses (note 26.1)
Directors fees

Aupdit faes

Security eepeies

Repairs and maintenance codts

Printing and stationery

Sofmmans licenss fee

Consultancy charges

Insurance

otor vehicle fusl

Subsistence and travel

Achvertising and subscripfions
Telecammunlcation and postage charges
MNetworking and data charges
Hires of services

Equiprment hining chames

Bank charges and cash in tramsit charges
Oiice cleaning expenses

Electricity ard water charges

Rent and rtes

Legal expanges

Public relations expenses

Depreciation of property and equipment inate 117
Depreciation rght of use assetd
Amaortisation of mtangible assets inote 121
Periodicals and entertainmant

Orheer operating expenses

IMTT taw

Covid expendes

Irmpairment af asssl

VIGA Transaction expenses

Loss an dispasal of proparty and equipment
Bad debts and Af Loan Wiitten-off

26.1 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Pension costs (note 29}

Staff bonus

Coreid albowrance

Fuel allowmnce

MNatsonal Sociak Security Authority Scheme Casts
Madical aid axpanses

Schonl tees allowances
Government raning levy
Retantion allowances
Grafuites

Housing and ather allowances
Workmaen® companiation
[raining expenses

Staff refreshments expenses
Stalf unifarms

Staff commission

Mowarnent m provision o beave pay Deote 19.1)
Fecnudtment costs

Group acodent insurance
Spofts and regreation

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST

1734333 TAE B45 579216 308 931
0064 BTLY 8200 1858
12 498 16 99y K H52 & K75
82420 51903 GG 414 23394
110 312 7137 HE 469 T
123 355 32927 1ite 160 11 575
1494 193 131 442 151777 48 708
7489 15 904 5 50] Trd
37 35 24 [R5 M) 567 10572
TA054 55057 SH 4l 15314
43973 33 452 3538 26579
166 738 BE w5 130 491 Ev (]
43 48 T 147 T TH 33A4L
H7 456 517 T a4 15127
110 9a7 TEUAT B5BI2 35 474

2946 3110 2I5E il
85105 ELE 54 TH9 17087
17 a4 12973 14 105 4 449
3201 14 714 26671 577
33 B3 2 p43 i e ] LR
21098 4 790 15924 1 438
4 A0 1558 3 730 | 495
174037 214753 B5 478 17 266
39 459 743 11331 4504
41 428 162213 703l fALG
2347 1173 1 B 448
1H37 1 5490 4489 E24
401985 20 889 A 11} 385
35745 22 254 25406 A 9dip

56 525 - 56 525 -
12 564 5420 §TED 3321
5 04 = A
447 413 323 144
2983163 2089852 2296338 747065
S01 773 151074 392 159 A7 163
G3HI4 T 42349 10z
7003 E LR S 616 15474
103 (99 47537 H3 445 48023
7285 Almé 57215 1029
5 Ok | 925 a-187 Han
03 LRT 549418 T1ETE e
24 151 11 635 1B 711 5023
14 454 B272 11527 337
111 144 0] 6l% 2 450 4503
6535 18 137 15 955 FTET
49 524 DECES 46095 370
4 Tdh 2768 AT H4
15945 21612 13562 4145
100 145 162 2 714 14 294
4025 15 544 2978 47
7RI 583 740 266
50335 R or 34387 9045
312 L1ks 236 11949
15 | 3449 7 486
Fun3 161% 3 6M 351
| 234 333 758 845 979 216 308 931

The average number of persons employed by the Bank during the year was 510 (2020:485)

27. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

27.1 Loan facility commitments

Facility commitments apgrowed
but not deawn down

Maturity analysis
Due between 1 manth and 3 rmonths

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
IWLaos  ZWLoDD JIWL'000  ZWL'00O
251 TH 70 688 252791 43502
252792 Tl aRE 252792 435923




In partrarchio with nssu @ o ﬁ @

Commitrients to bend are agreemerts ta lend money to 8 cestomer in future, sebject to certain bems and cond itions,
Sueh carnmitments aré pormally msde for & foed period The Bank may withdrays from its cortractusl abligation for

the undrawn portion of the sgreed faciity mits by gnang reasonable notice to the customer. The followng represents
the contractual amounts of the Bank's off staterment of inansial position financial instruments, which commit

that Bank to sxtend credit to customar s,

27.2 Financial guaranteas INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020
IWL'000 IWL000 IWL'aoo  ZWL'000
At 5 700 1206 § 700 750
Maturity analysis
Due within 1 month -
Due betvmen | month and 3 months 2 500 1206 2 5 TEE
Dua between 3 months and 1 year 3200 - 3200
Due betwemen | year gnd 5 years - =
5700 126 5ron 750

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank gryes financal quarantees conssting of letters of credit guarantees and
acceptances

28. PENSION AND RETIREMENT BENEFITS

T Bank operates a defined contribution pensicn plan ssminbtersd by Marsh Employes Banefits Zimbabue
{\Private) Limited, The Bank and employess contribute 12.7% and 7.5% of qualifving salaries respectivaly, The assets
of the fund are held n 2 weparate rustes admimistared fund.

En addition, the National Socal Security Authonty Schame ["MS5A") was introduced on | October 1994 and with
affect from that date all employees became members of the scheme to which both the employees and the Bank
contribute. The Bank's obbgations urder the scheme are hmited to specfic contnbutions as legislated from bme to tire,

Tha amounts recognised in the incomea siatement as comtributions by the Bank to the pfans during the year are as
folbows:

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORMCAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020
nLpoo ZWLoog IWLDoo IWL'000
Pandian casts 53 B33 %179 41 349 10017
Mational Social Security Authority schams 5008 1915 4157 E53
54 E46 31 204 A6 546 LG 910

29. RELATED PARTIES

The Ministry of Finance and the Ministry of Aguiculture who each hold 50% of the ARC Holdings Bank's shares control the
Bank joindy. Other related parbes are thase ertiies who share comman shareholderss with the Bank

29.1 Depasits from related partles

2021 2020 2021 2020
ZWL'ooo ZWL000 ZWLooo  ZWL'00D
MNational Aids Council 164 699 35 HAT 364 639 22118
Bagicultural Marketmg Authorty 5358 1581 6368 L&12
Mdinistry of Agrigulture 17 Z2i% - ITIe
Resarva Bank of Zirmbabwe 1130579 253 57D 1130978 157 T4
Grain Marketing Board 197 893 197 893 -
Tubacen Industry and Marketing - £143 - 5056
Indusitrial Development Corporation of Zirmbabe 439 562 71518 435 362 44 B0
Tebacco kezearch Board 1383 4912 3283 3058
Mational Building Society 105 340 = 105 340t _
Zimbabwe Revenue Suthon 53434 5o 430 >
Infrastrisctural Developrment Bank of Zambakwe 0 ELD - ENE R x
Dimbabwe Consalidated Damaond Comparny 4] 496 ) qun
AFC-Land and Developmeant Bank 244970 244070
AFC-Insurance Company 35978 - 35478 -
A T8 738 353515 2708738 251 325

Deposits from relatad parties ors at the Bank's normal borrowing rates, terms and conditions,

A Good Packa
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We have our pensioners at heart and have the lowest loans in
town! 10 % interest paid back over I8 meanths! Come to AFC
Commerclal Bank and start that project!

& Regstered Cammercial Bank (0 & member of i Depost Protection Scneme

29.2 Amaunts due from relabed parties

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL CO5T
2021 2020 2021 2020
WL 000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000 ZWL'000
AFC Hoddings 54 BiL 44 691
AFC Leasing 13 - 3
54714 - B4 Tid -
29.1 Commissian income
2021 1020 2021 2020
ZWL 000 ZWL 000 IWL'000  IWWL'0O0O
Bgserve Bank of Zimbakbve 2Fz2 3 955 1892 1283

Commiszon income from related parnes relates to agency commission received from the Reserve Bank of
Fimbabwe.

18,2 ey managemant cormpensation

INFLATION ADJUSTED HISTORICAL COST
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZWL'00D  ZWLD00 IWLD00  ZWL'000
Directors fees % hed any 8209 4 B5E
Shart-term ermployee berefits 191338 68 B79 151 784 A7 B2
01 292 77 596 152 993 46710

fey management includes dimectors, both executive 2nd non-emecutive.
Loans and advances to directons were at the Banks normal landing rates, tarms and conditions, Thare weare no
expected credit losses required for loans and advances to directors.

AUDITOR'S REPORT

The abridged inflation sdjusted financial statements for the year ended 31 Decernber 2027 have been audited by the
Bank’s external auditor, Deloitte & Touche, who issuad a qualified epinion in respect of the following matters;

. Amcogmnition and measurement of the financial asset resulting from the foreign Bability funding gap Lagacy
dedf} m the prioryear; and

Procesang of financia! data using mfcemation techrology systems and impact on suspense accounts

The audi oprmion also indudes key aud matters in respect of the following matters;
. Valuation of Investment property and freehold land and buildings (induded in property, plant and equpment)
Valuation of ezpected credit boss on financal assets; and
Yaluation of statutory asset recervabile from the Reserve Bank of Zimbabnwve

The audit report i3 available for imspection at the AFC Commeraal Bank's registered offices.
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Diractors: Mr, G.T Matemachand { Chairman), Mr. B . Ngara (Vice Chairman), Dr ). Mutambara, Ms. M_A. Washaya, M
Director) Mr T. Ruvinge (Acting Director Financel. Mt D. Ngwenya (Executive Director Retail Banbang)

s. P. Mandaza Mr. A_F Hodges, Mr. C.C. Sihbanda, Mrs 5. Mrewa, Mr M. Mudzungairi, Mr K. Chitande [Managing



